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I PVE CapitaL CORP

To Our Shareholders

% pleased to report that PVF Capital Corp. enjoyed another solid
year of earnings, which enabled us to pay a competitive dividend rate
and boost retained earnings for the year ended June 30, 2004. Earnings
were $6.9 million, or $0.98 basic earnings per share and $0.96 diluted
earnings per share. In addition, return on average assets was 0.96 percent
and return on average common equity was 11.26 percent for the year.

During the year, the Company invested in and introduced new technologies
that are transforming the way we do business. This modernization and
improvement to our technological infrastructure was performed in
order to offer our customers enhanced services as well as to position the
Company to take advantage of the cost savings benefits provided. One
of these enhancements will be the release of our new online banking
service during the second quarter of this fiscal year. This technology
will offer our customers the ability to access current loan and deposit
account information, transfer funds between accounts, pay bills online,
as well as aggregate and view all of their participating online financial
accounts from a range of financial institutions in a single web page.

Consolidated assets of the Company increased $12.3 million to $755.7
million, while total stockholders’ equity of PVF Capital Corp. increased
to $63.4 million at June 30, 2004. Loans receivable and mortgage-backed
securities held to maturity increased by $33.7 million and $33.8 million,
respectively, while loans receivable held for sale declined by $21.7 million.
The decline in loans receivable held for sale resulted from a decrease in
refinancing activity attributable to rising interest rates. Securities held to
maturity increased by $27.5 million as management made the decision
to invest in short-term agency securities. Funds from the decrease of
$79.3 million in cash and cash equivalents were invested in new loan
production, mortgage-backed securities and securities. Deposit balances
remained stable, as management utilized attractive short-term advances

to fund asset growth.



In June 2004, PVF Capital Corp. formed a trust that issued $10.0 million of subordinated
debt. The Company intends to use $7.0 million of the proceeds from the sale of these
securities to increase its investment in Park View Federél Savings Bank and the balance

to purchase treasury stock in accordance with our ex1st1ng stock repurchase program.

The $7.0 million investment in Park View Federal Savmgs Bank will increase the Bank’s

regulatory capital ratios and increase lending limits. |

Due to the efforts of our branch network and a strong staff of mortgage loan originators,
we were able to close a total of $415.4 million in mortgage loans for the year. In addition,
the Company sold $301.0 million in fixed-rate mortgaflge loans and recorded profits of
$4.6 million on mortgage banking activity for the year% As a result of these sales, the
Company increased its mortgage servicing portfolio by“ $87.8 million to $746.8 million
and carried a ner mortgage servicing asset of $5.4 million, or 72 basis points, of the toral
servicing portfolio at June 30, 2004. ‘

|

\

Our stock repurchase program originally announced 1q June of 1999 to purchase up to

5 percent of the Company’s common stock was expanded in August 2002 to acquire up

to an additional 5 percent of the Company’s common stock. The August 2002 plan was
renewed for an additional 12 months in July 2004. Pu{rsuant to these plans and our cash
dividend policy, the Company repurchased a total of 377,870 shares, or 5.1 percent, of its
common stock through June 30, 2004 and paid a $0.2;69 per share cash dividend for the
year. Continuation of the stock repurchase program and cash dividend policy will be dependent
on the Company’s financial condition, earnings, capital needs, regulatory requirements, and

market conditions. In July 2004, the Company announced a quarterly cash dividend of

$0.067 per share (adjusted for 2004 stock dividend) 01!’1 the outstanding shares of common
stock that was paid in August 2004. Additionally, in ]ﬁly 2004, the Company announced

a 10 percent stock dividend, also paid in August 2004,

In December 2003 and January 2004, Park View Fedéral successfully opened a new full-
service branch office in Streetsboro, Ohio and a loan or1g1nat10n office in Canal Fulton,
Ohio. Also, in June 2004, our Mayfield Heights branch office was relocated to a more
convenient location in the same proximity as the form;:r office.

|
The growth of our branch network continues to open new markets in residential, construction,
multi-family, and commercial real estate lending and has’ increased our ability to attract new
consumer deposits. The opening of the Streetsboro, Ohio branch office brings the number

|
of full-service branch offices we have located throughout greater Cleveland to sixteen.

\
We plan to continue our efforts to identify new locations for the further expansion of

our branch network.




Visit our web site at www.pvisb.com. The site provides information about our products
and services, and provides access to current loan and deposit account rates, terms, and
other information.

We invite all shareholders to attend the Annual Meeting of Stockholders of PVF Capital
Corp. on Monday, October 18, 2004 at 10:00 a.m., at PVF Capital Corp.’s Corporate
Center, 30000 Aurora Road, Solon, Ohio. We look forward to another successful year of
service and dedication to the community, its members, our shareholders, and our customers.

Sincerely,

2 e

John R. Male
Chairman of the Board
and Chief Executive Officer

o

C. Keith Swaney
President, Chief Operating Officer

and Treasurer

\“\) PVFE CAPITAL CORP




U LL SERVICE LOCATIONS

Avon Office
36311 Detroit Rd.
Avon, OH 44011
Tel: 440-934-3580

Bainbridge Office
8500 Washington St.
Chagrin Falls, OH 44023
Tel: 440-543-8889

Corporate Center Office
! 30000 Aurora Rd.
1 Solon, OH 44139
Tel: 440-914-3900

Beachwood Office
La Place

2111 Richmond Rd.
Beachwood, OH 44122
Tel: 216-831-6373

Bedford Office
413 Northfield Rd.
Bedford, OH 44146
Tel: 440-439-2200

Chardon Office
408 Water St.
Chardon, OH 44024
Tel: 440-285-2343

CLEVELAND

Lakewood—Clevéland
Office |
@ — 11010 Clifton Blvd.

lon|
Corporate Ctr. '&
North Royalton X Cleveland, OH 44102
y. Macedoma./\

Bainbridge
®

- o Tel: 216-631-890 Macedonia Office
' 497 East Aurora Rd.
Streetsbor n Macedonia, OH 44056
i

Tel: 330-468-0055




Mayfield Heights Office
1244 SOM Center Rd.
Mayfield Hes., OH 44124
Tel: 440-449-8597

Mentor Office
o Heisley Corners
FARKVIEW L5508t 6990 Heisley Rd.
" Mentor, OH 44060
Tel: 440-944-0276

Medina Office
Reserve Square
3613 Medina Rd.
Medina, OH 44256.
Tel: 330-721-7484

North Royalton Office
13901 Ridge Rd.

North Royalton, OH 44133
Tel: 440-582-7417

Shaker Heights Office
Shaker Towne Centre
16909 Chagrin Blvd.
Shaker Hts., OH 44120
Tel: 216-283-4003

Solon Office

Solar Shopping Center
34400 Aurora Rd.
Solon, OH 44139

Tel: 440-542-6070

Park View Federal’s conveniently located full-
service branch offices, with ample parking facilities
immediately adjacent to each office, are equipped
with state~of-the-art technology to process any
transaction quickly and efficiently. Our loan officers
and account representatives are available to answer
any questions about our financial products and
services. We pride ourselves on providing our
Streetsboro Office customers with the best in financial assistance
9305 Market Square Dr. and personal service.
LR Streetsboro, OH 44241

- Tel: 330-626-9444
Strongsville Office O’
17780 Pear]l Rd.

Strongsville, OH 44136 PARKVIEW FEDERAL

Tel: 440-878-6010
SAVINGS BANK

Better service from a better bank. 5

www.ovish com



C/fEZCTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL AND OTHER Data

Financial Condition Data:

| At June 30,
2004 | 2003 2002 2001 2000
(dollars in thousands) |
TOTAL ASSELS veeierireeereeereeerseessresnaseaessemres e eesaesaes s e esaeans $755,687 [$743,404 $679,620 $736,525 $612,986
Loans receivable, Nnet....occocvvoeeoiiiiiee i eeeieeveeees 610,681 | 576,985 560,577 570,228 510,650
Loans receivable held for sale, net.....ccoovvuveveviiiiiinnnnn, 11,871 33,604 11,680 6,152 10,738
Mortgage-backed securities held to maturity .............. 36,779 2,931 7,211 17,912 1,208
Cash and cash equivalents ....c.c..ccoocovrniiiiiciniininenn. 17,470 96,751 14,314 65,395 5,672
SECUTITIES vevveiviiiiiiieeii et 27,500 33 55,121 50,212 65,259
DEPOSITS ettt 526,493 | 526,429 479,672 480,532 440,982
FHLB advances and notes payable........cccccovinine. 147,526 | 125,938 129,028 190,567 114,974
Stockholders’ equity ..o 63,361 58,603 52,299 48,006 42,900
Number of:
Real estate loans outstanding .........ccccccvienncininnne, 5,094 4,778 4,484 4,431 4,160
Savings accounts ..ot 31,226 | 32,081 30,223 30,567 28,915
OFFICES vvvvetreeeiisetr it rits st e seee e st e sraeeseaeeesee e neveastreans 16 15 13 12 11
Operating Data:
| Year Ended June 30,
2004 | 2003 2002 2001 2000

(dollars in thousands except for earnings per share) |
TILEEIEST LNICOIMIE wveeeeeereeeeeeeeereeeeeeeeeteeeeeeeeeeerasreereeesrensaneees $ 39,109 1§ 43,482 $ 48,814 $ 53,962 $ 42,026
[NEErest EXPENSE c.ovvruieriirieiiciisicircei e 16,739 | 20,646 27.060 34,118 23,972
Net interest income |

before provision for loan losses ........ccocoveinninienen. 22,370 22,836 21,754 19,844 18,054
Provision for 1oan [0SSes .......ocvuveeerivveeereeciireeeerereeroinenes 597 0 558 225 850
Net interest income

after provision for loan losses ..o 21,773 22,836 21,196 19,619 17,204
INON-INEErest INCOME uvvvivvireiiiiiiieiiccee e 6,130 5,893 3,751 2,600 2,681
Non-interest eXpense ......covvieieiiieiiinsinininsie s 17,571 16,509 14,139 12,218 10,410
Income before federal income taxes........coouvvivivvrveinnnnn.. 10,332 12,220 10,808 10,001 9,475
Federal INCOME TAXES vvveeiveeeieeeeeeeeeeeeere s esrereeeeeeeens 3,422 4,124 3,635 3,365 3,163
INEE TNCOIMIE 1oeevereeeeerteeeeeeereeeesseeeerereesseaesrreessesessseenaes $ 6910 '$ 809% $ 7,173 $ 6,636 $ 6,312
Basic earnings per share . ..., $ 098 '§ 116 $§ 102 $§ 096 § 090
Diluted earnings per share W ..o, $ 096 '$ 114 $ 100 $ 092 $ 0387
M Adjusted for stock dividends.

A%\ PVF CAPITAL CORP
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Other Data.

Return on average assets ..........cooeieiniicnnnes
Return on average equity.......ccocecvieivvninennnnn.
Interest rate spread ...ccocoovevevreeiiieicncniininnnens

Net Interest Margin .....coeeevvivveieirireneireianen,

Average interest-earning assets to

average interest-bearing liabilities................

Non-accruing loans (> 90 days) and

repossessed assets to total assets ..o,

Stockholders’ equity to total assets.................

Ratio of average equity to

AVETaAge ASSCTS ...ivvveiiniiiirniiiiie

Dividend payout ratio (cash dividends paid

divided by net income) ......ccoverirriirennnen,

Bank Regulatory Capital Ratios:

Ratio of tangible capital to

adjusted total assets........cooeoiiiviriiiiiiiiiens

Ratio of core capital to

adjusted total assets.........oooviiiiiiiciiiinnnns

Ratio of Tier-1 risk-based capital to

risk-weighted assets ...,

Ratio of risk-based capital to

risk-weighted assets ...,

At or For the Year Ended June 30,

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
............ 0.96% 1.15% 1.03% 1.00% 1.21%
........... 11.26% 14.60% 14.19% 14.62% 15.45%
........... 3.12% 3.13% 2.95% 2.75% 3.21%
........... 3.31% 3.37% 3.26% 3.09% 3.59%
........... 107.62% 108.10% 107.64% 106.45% 107.98%
............ 1.42% 1.06% 1.23% 0.91% 0.87%
........... 8.38% 7.88% 7.70% 6.52% 7.00%
........... 8.49% 7.86% 7.24% 6.79% 7.80%
............ 26.64% 20.44% 21.42%  20.78% 21.77%
........... 7.97% 7.73% 7.88% 6.46% 6.68%
............ 7.97% 7.73% 7.88% 6.46% 6.68%
............ 9.54% 9.92% 10.84% 9.56% 9.24%
............ 10.19% 10.55% 11.63% 10.26% 10.00%
—% PVF CAPITAL CORP,
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AGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIiAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

General

PVF Capital Corp. (“PVE” or the “Company”) is the
holding company for Park View Federal Savings Bank
(“Park View Federal” or the “Bank”), its principal and
wholly-owned subsidiary, and a federally chartered
savings bank headquartered in Solon, Ohio. Park View
Federal has 16 branch offices located in Cleveland and
surrounding communities, including a recently opened
branch office in Streetsboro, Ohio, and a loan origination
office in Canal Fulton, Ohio. The Bank’s principal
business consists of attracting deposits from the general
public through its branch offices and investing these
funds in loans secured by first mortgages on real estate
located in its market area, which consists of Cuyahoga,
Lake, Geauga, Portage, Summit, Stark, Medina, and
Lorain Counties in Ohio. The Bank has concentrated
its activities on serving the borrowing needs of local
homeowners and builders in its market area by
originating both fixed-rate and adjustable-rate single-
family mortgage loans, as well as construction loans,
commercial real estate loans, and multi-family residential
real estate loans. In addition, the Bank originates loans
secured by second mortgages, including equity line of
credit loans secured by real estate, and non real estate
loans. Lending activities are influenced by the demand
for and supply of housing, competition among lenders,
the level of interest rates, and the availability of funds.
Deposit flows and cost of funds are influenced by
prevailing market rates of interest, primarily on
competing investments, account maturities, and the
level of personal income and savings in the markert area.

Forward-Looking Statements

When used in this Annual Report, the words or phrases
“will likely result,” “are expected to,” “will continue,”
“is anticipated,” “project,” or similar
expressions are intended to identify “forward-looking
statements” within the meaning of the Private Securities
Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Such statements are
subject to certain risks and uncertainties including
changes in economic conditions in the Company’s
market area, changes in policies by regulatory agencies,
fluctuations in interest rates, demand for loans in the
Company’s market area, and competition that could
cause actual results to differ materially from historical
earnings and those presently anticipated or projected.
The Company wishes to caution readers not to place

3

« M 3
estimate,

|
|

undue rehance on any such forward-looking statements,
which speak only as of the date made. The Company
wishes to advise readers that the factors listed above
could affect the Company’s financial performance and
could cause the Company’s actual results for future
perlods to differ materially from any opinions or
statements expressed with respect to future periods in

|
any CU[‘I‘CI’lt statements.

The Company does not undertake, and specifically
dlsclalms any obligation, to publicly release the result
of any revisions which may be made to any forward-
lookmg statements to reflect events or circumstances after
the date of such statements or to reflect the occurrence
of anthlpated or unanticipated events.
|

Overview of Financial Condition

at June 30, 2004, 2003, and 2002

PVF had total assets of $755.7 million, $743.4 million,

" and $679.6 million at June 30, 2004, 2003, and 2002,

respecti\;/el The primary source of the Bank’s total assets
has been its loan portfolio. Net loans receivable, loans
receivable held for sale, and mortgage-backed securities
totaled |$659.3 million, $613.5 million, and $579.5
million at June 30, 2004, 2003, and 2002, respectively.
The increase of $45.8 million at June 30, 2004 resulted
from an| increase in loans receivable of $33.7 million, a
decrease|in loans receivable held for sale of $21.7 million,
and an increase in mortgage-backed securities of
$33.8 m:illion. The increase of loans receivable resulred
from increases, net of deferred fees, of $27.8 million in
commercial real estate loans, $15.7 million in home
equity liine of credit loans, $4.0 million in commercial
equity line of credit loans, $2.2 million in non real estate
loans, aﬁd $1.1 million in land loans. These increases
were offFet by decreases, net of deferred fees, of $11.6
million lin one-to-four family residential loans, $3.3
million lin construction loans, and $2.2 million in
multi-family loans. The decline in loans receivable held
for sale of $21.7 million is attributable to a slowdown
in refinancing activity resulting from rising interest rares
in the c&rrent period. The increase in mortgage-backed
securmes resulted from the purchase of $39.9 million
in mortgage-backed securities less payments received
of $6.1 million. Securities totaled $27.5 million,
$0.03 dillion, and $55.1 million, and cash and cash
\
|

PVF CapritaL CORP
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equivalents totaled $17.5 million, $96.8 million, and
$14.3 million ar June 30, 2004, 2003, and 2002,
respectively. The Bank invested $15.0 million in Bank
Owned Life Insurance (“BOLI”) during the year ended
June 30, 2004. The BOLI was purchased to improve
return on assets and return on equity, as well as to take
advantage of the tax-free return on investment.

The securities portfolio has been and will continue to
be used primarily to meet the liquidity requirements of
the Bank in its deposit taking and lending activities.

The Bank has adopted a policy that permits investment
only in U.S. government and agency securities or
Triple-A-rated securities. The Bank invests primarily in
securities having a final maturity of five years or less,
federal funds sold, and deposits at the Federal Home
Loan Bank ("FHLB”) of Cincinnati. The entire portfolio
matures within five years or less, and the Bank has no
plans to change the short-term nature of its securities
portfolio.

The Bank’s deposits totaled $526.5 million, $526.4
million, and $479.7 million at June 30, 2004, 2003,
and 2002, respectively. Advances from the FHLB
amounted to $135.0 million, $120.1 million, and
$120.7 million at June 30, 2004, 2003, and 2002,
respectively. Management’s decision to borrow FHLB
advances and to match market savings rates resulted in an
increase in FHLB advances of $14.9 million and a slight
increase in savings deposits of $0.1 million for the year
ended June 30, 2004. In June 2004, the Company
formed a trust that issued $10.0 million in subordinated
debt. The Company intends to use $7.0 million of the
proceeds from the sale of these securities to increase its
investment in Park View Federal Savings Bank and the
balance to purchase treasury stock in accordance with
our existing stock repurchase program.

Funds from the decrease of $79.3 million in cash and
cash equivalents, a decrease in loans receivable held for
sale of $21.7 million, an increase in FHLB advances
of $14.9 million, the issuance of $10.0 million in
subordinated debt, and the increase in stockholders’
equity of $4.8 million were used to fund the net increase
of $67.5 million in loans receivable and mortgage-backed
securities held to maturity, purchase $27.5 million in
securities, fund the increase of $15.9 million in prepaid

expenses and other assets resulting from the investment
in BOLI, fund the decrease of $14.1 million in accrued

p

expenses and other liabilities and advances from
borrowers for tax and insurance, repay $3.3 million in
notes payable, and fund the increase of $2.3 million in
office property and equipment.

Capital

PVF’s stockholders” equity totaled $63.4 million, $58.6
million, and $52.3 million at the years ended June 30,
2004, 2003, and 2002, respectively. The increases were
the result of the retention of net earnings less cash
dividends paid and purchased treasury stock.

The Bank’s primary regulator, The Office of Thrift
Supervision (“OTS”) has implemented a statutory
framework for capital requirements which establishes
five categories of capital strength ranging from
“well capitalized” to “critically undercapitalized.” An
institution’s category depends upon its capital level in
relation to relevant capital measures, including two risk-
based capital measures, a tangible capital measure, and
a core/leverage capital measure. At June 30, 2004, the
Bank was in compliance with all of the current applicable
regulatory capital measurements to meet the definition
of a well-capitalized institution, as demonstrated in the
following table:

Park View Requirement for
Federal  Percentof Well-Capitalized
{dotlars in thousands) Capital  Assets ¥ Institution
' GAAP capital $60,716  7.97% N/A
| Tangible capital $60,658  7.97% N/A z
iCorecapital $60,658  7.97% 5.00% /
 Tier-1 risk-based capital  $60,638  9.54% 6.00% |
| Risk-based capiral $64,835 10.19%  10.00% |

W Tangible and core capital levels are shown as a perceniage of rotal
) adjusted assets; risk-based capiral levels ave shown as a percentage of risk-
| weighted assets.

Commeon Stock and Dividends

The Company’s common stock trades under the
symbol “PVEC” on the NASDAQ Small-Cap Market.
A 10 percent stock dividend was issued in August 2004,
2003, and 2002. As adjusted to reflect all stock dividends
and purchases of treasury stock, the Company had
7,044,365 shares of common stock outstanding and
approximately 244 holders of record of the common
stock at September 7, 2004. OTS regulations applicable
to all Federal Savings Banks such as Park View Federal

PVF Caritar CORP
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limit the dividends that may be paid by the Bank to
PVE. Any dividends paid may not reduce the Bank’s
capital below minimum regulatory requirements.

In June 1999, the Company announced a stock
repurchase program to acquire up to 5 percent of the
Company’s common stock and a quarterly cash dividend
policy. In August 2002, the Company announced that
it had implemented a new stock repurchase program to
acquire up to an additional 5 percent of the Company’s
common stock. The stock repurchase program is
dependent on market conditions with no guarantee as
to the exact number of shares to be repurchased. At
June 30, 2004, as adjusted to reflect all stock dividends,
the Company had acquired a total of 377,870 shares,
or 5.1 percent, of the Company’s common stock. The
cash dividend policy remains dependent upon the
Company’s financial condition, earnings, capital needs,
regulatory requirements, and economic conditions. A
quarterly cash dividend of $0.074 per share, prior to
adjustment for stock dividends, was paid on the
Company’s outstanding common stock in fiscal 2004,
2003, and 2002.

The following table sets forth certain information as
to the range of the high and low bid prices for the
Company’s common stock for the calendar quarters
indicared. IV

Fiscal 2004 Fiscal 2003
HighBid LowBid  High Bid Low Bid
Fourth Quarter $15.44 $11.64  $12.19 $10.75
%ThitdQua_tter 15.95 1295  11.83 992
*SecondQuarter 14.97 12.95 1072 835
First Quarter 1368 1133 903 570

" ¥ Quorations reflect inter-dealer prices withous retasf mark-up, mark-down, |
| o7 commission, and may not represent actual transactions. Bid prices|
| have been adjusted to reflect the previously described stock dividends. |

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Company’s liquidity measures its ability to fund
loans and meet withdrawals of deposits and other cash
outflows in a cost-effective manner. The Company’s
primary sources of funds for operations are deposits
from its primary market area, principal and interest
payments on loans and mortgage-backed securities, sales
of loans, proceeds from maturing securities, and advances
from the FHLB of Cincinnati. While loan and mortgage-

3

PVE CAPITAL CORD |

backed securities payments and maturing securities are
relatively stable sources of funds, deposit flows and loan
and mortgage -backed securities prepayments are greatly
influenced by prevailing interest rates, economic
conditions, and competition. FHLB advances may be
used on a short-term basis to compensate for deposit
outflows or on a long-term basis to support expanded -
lendmg and investment activities.

The Bank uses its capital resources principally to meet
its ongomg commitment to fund existing and continuing
loan commttments, fund maturing certificates of deposit
and dep051t withdrawals, repay borrowings, maintain
its thIdlty, and meet operating expenses. At June 30,
2004, 1the Bank had commitments to originate loans
totaling $58.4 million, commitments to fund equity
lines of credit totaling $82.0 million, and $72.0 million
of undlsbursed loans in process. Scheduled marurities
of certlﬁcates of deposit during the 12 months following
June 30 2004 total $304.1 million. Management
belteves that a significant portion of the amounts
maturing during fiscal 2005 will be reinvested with the
Bank because they are retail deposits, however, no
assuranices can be made that this will occur.
|

Park View Federal maintains liquid assets sufficient to
meet oiaerational needs. The Bank’s most liquid assets
are cash and cash equivalents, which are short-term,
highly hquld investments that are readily convertible
to known amounts of cash. The levels of such assets are
dependent upon the Bank’s operating, financing, and
investment activities at any given time. Management
believes that the liquidity levels maintained are more
than adequate to meet potential deposit outflows, repay
matunng FHLB advances, fund new loan demand, and
cover normal operations.

Market Risk Management

Market Fisk is the risk of loss arising from adverse changes
in the fair value of financial instruments due to changes
in mterest rates, exchange rates, and equity prices. The
Bank’s market risk is composed of interest rate risk.
Asset/Liability Management: The Bank’s asset and
habthty\commlttee (“ALCO?”), which includes senior
management representatives and two outside directors,
monltors and considers methods of managing the rate
sensitivity and repricing characteristics of the balance
sheet components consistent with maintaining

|

|
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Profile of Interest Earning Assets

7.7% Securities and other interest-eamning assets

2.0% Non real estate loans

43.1% Adjustable-rate other mortgage loans

acceptable levels of changes in net portfolio value
(*NPV”) and net interest income. Park View Federal’s
asset and liability management program is designed to
minimize the impact of sudden and sustained changes
in interest rates on NPV and net interest income.

The Bank’s exposure to interest rate risk is reviewed on
a quarterly basis by the Board of Directors and the
ALCO. Exposure to interest rate risk is measured with
the use of interest rate sensitivity analysis to determine
the Bank’s change in NPV in the event of hypothetical
changes in interest rates, while interest rate sensitivity
gap analysis is used to determine the repricing
characteristics of the Bank’s assets and liabilities.
If estimated changes to NPV and net interest income
are not within the limits established by the Board, the
Board may direct management to adjust its asset and
liability mix to bring interest rate risk within Board-
approved limits.

In order to reduce the exposure to interest rate
fluctuations, the Bank has developed strategies to
manage its liquidity, shorten its effective maturity, and
increase the interest rate sensitivity of its asset base.
Management has sought to decrease the average maturity
of its assets by emphasizing the origination of adjustable-
rate residential mortgage loans and adjustable-rate
mortgage loans for the acquisition, development, and
construction of residential and commercial real estate,

36.8% Adjustable-rate single-family mortgage loans

2.0% Fixed-rate other mortgage loans
3.4% Fixed-rate single-family mortgage loans
5.0% Fixed-rate mortgage-backed securties

all of which are retained by the Bank for its portfolio.
In addition, all long-term, fixed-rate mortgages are
underwritten according to guidelines of the Federal
Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (“FHLMC”) and the
Federal National Mortgage Association (“‘FNMA”) and
are either swapped with the FHLMC and the FNMA
in exchange for mortgage-backed securities secured by
such loans, which are then sold in the market or sold
directly for cash in the secondary market.

Interest rate sensitivity analysis is used to measure the
Bank’s interest rate risk by computing estimated changes
in NPV of its cash flows from assets, liabilities, and off-
balance sheet items in the event of a range of assumed
changes in market interest rates. NPV represents the
market value of portfolio equity and is equal to the
market value of assets minus the market value of
liabilities, with adjustments made for off-balance sheet
items. This analysis assesses the risk of loss in market
risk sensitive instruments in the event of an immediate
and sustained 1 and 2 percent increase or decrease in
market interest rates. The Bank’s Board of Directors has
adopted an interest rate risk policy which establishes
maximum decreases in the NPV ratio (ratio of market
value of portfolio equity to the market value of portfolio
assets) of 0.5 and 1.0 percent in the event of an
immediate and sustained 1 and 2 percent increase or
decrease in market interest rates.

Profile of Interest Bearing Liabilities

46.2% CDs 12 months or less

18.2% FHLB Advances over 13 to 84 months

3.4% CDs 25 to 36 months
9.2% CDs 13 to 24 months
2.7% CDs over 36 months

7.1% Passbook accounts
9.0% Transaction accounts

4.2% FHLB Advances and other borrowings 3 months or less

q PVE CAPITAL CORP
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The following table presents the Bank’s projected change
in NPV for the various rate shock levels at June 30, 2004
and 2003. All markert risk sensitive instruments

(dollars in thousands) June 30, 2004

presented in this table are held to maturity or available
for sale. The Bank has no trading securities.

June 30, 2003

Change in Markert Value of Dollar NPV Market Value of Dollar NPV
Interest Rates Portfolio Equity Change  Ratio Portfolio Equity Change  Ratio
+2% $ 74,999 $(8,703) 9.69% $ 71,763 $ 6,455 9.37%
+1% 80,232 (3,472) 10.25 68,847 3,539 8.95
0 83,703 10.59 65,308 8.46
-1% 83,477 (226) 10.49 59,358 (5,950) 7.66
2% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A i

The table illustrates that for June 30, 2004, in the event
of an immediate and sustained increase in prevailing
market interest rates, the Bank’s NPV ratio would be
expected to decrease, while in the event of an immediate
and sustained decrease in prevailing market rates, the
Bank’s NPV ratio would decline slightly. For June 30,
2003, in the event of an immediate and sustained
increase in prevailing market interest rates, the Bank’s
NPV ratio would be expected to increase, while in the
event of an immediate and sustained decrease in
prevailing market rates, the Bank's NPV ratio would be
expected to decrease. The Bank carefully monitors the
maturity and repricing of its interest-earning assets and
interest-bearing liabilities to minimize the effect of
changing interest rates on its NPV. At June 30, 2004,
the Bank’s estimated changes in NPV ratio were within
the targets established by the Board of Directors in the
event of an immediate and sustained increase or decrease
in prevailing market interest rates. The Bank’s interest
rate risk (“IRR”) position is the result of the repricing
characteristics of assets and liabilities. The balance sheet
is primarily comprised of interest-earning assets having
a maturity and repricing period of one month to five
years. These assets were funded utilizing interest-bearing
liabilities having a final maturity of two years or less
and advances convertible at the option of the FHLB of
Cincinnati. Management will carefully monitor its
IRR position and will make the necessary adjustments
to its asset and liability mix to bring the Bank's NPV
ratio to within target levels established by the Board of
Directors.

3
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NPV is| calculated by the OTS using information
provided by the Bank. The calculation is based on the
net present value of discounted cash flows utilizing
market prepayment assumptions and markert rates of
interest provided by Bloomberg quotations and surveys
performed during the quarters ended June 30, 2004
and 2005, with adjustments made to reflect the shift in
the Treasury yield curve between the survey date and
the quaritcr—end date.

Compuéation of prospective effects of hypothetical

interest rate changes are based on numerous assumptions,
including relative levels of market interest rates, loan
prepayments, and deposit decay, and should not be
relied upon as indicative of actual results. Further, the
computitions do not contemplate any actions the Bank
may undertake in response to changes in interest rates.
|
\
Certain ishortcomings are inherent in the method of
analysis presented in the computation of NPV. Actual
values may differ from those projections set forth in the
table, shjould market conditions vary from assumptions
used in the preparation of the table. Certain assets such
as adjustable-rate loans, which represent the Bank’s
primary| loan product, have features which restrict
changes in interest rates on a short-term basis and over
the life of the asset. In addition, the proportion of
adjustable-rate loans in the Bank’s portfolio could
decrease in future periods if market interest rates remain
at or decrease below current levels due to refinance
activity. Further, in the event of a change in interest
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rates, prepayment and early withdrawal levels would
likely deviate significantly from those assumed in the
table. Finally, the ability of many borrowers to repay
their adjustable-rate debt may decrease in the event of
an interest rate increase.

The Company uses interest rate sensitivity ‘gap analysis
to monitor the relationship between the maturity and
repricing of its interest-earning assets and interest-
bearing liabilities, while maintaining an acceptable
interest rate spread. Interest rate sensitivity gap is defined
as the difference between the amount of interest-earning
assets maturing or repricing within a specific time period
and the amount of interest-bearing liabilities maturing
or repricing within that time period. A gap is considered
positive when the amount of interest-rate-sensitive assets
exceeds the amount of interest-rate-sensitive liabilities,
and is considered negative when the amount of interest-
rate-sensitive liabilities exceeds the amount of interest-

rate-sensitive assets. Generally, during a period of rising
interest rates, a negative gap would adversely affect net
interest income, while a positive gap would result in
an increase in net interest income. Conversely, during
a period of falling interest rates, a negative gap would
result in an increase in net interest income, while a
positive gap would negatively affect net interest income.
Management’s goal is to maintain a reasonable balance
between exposure to interest rate fluctuations and
earnings.

The following table summarizes the Company’s
interest rate sensitivity gap analysis at June 30, 2004.
The table indicates that the Company’s one year and
under ratio of cumulative gap to total assets is a positive
7.8 percent, one-to-three year ratio of cumulative gap
to total assets is a positive 1.9 percent, and three-to-five
year ratio of cumulative gap to total assets is a positive
14.0 percent.

Within 1-3 3-5 >5
(dollars in thousands) 1 Year Years Years Years Total
iTotal INTEIEST-TATE-SENSITIVE ASSELS trvveeeeeeenrnreeeereeeaersasnenns $390,630 $101,335 $150,117 § 72,860 $714,942
:Total interest-rate-sensitive liabilities coviivvecviviiiniieinnn, 331,594 146,191 58,572 121,233 657,590
1 Periodic GAT oottt tee e eetee e e eeneseroaes 59,036 (44,856) 91,545 (48,373) 57,352
| CUmUlative GAP ..ottt e 59,036 14,180 105,725 57,352
]
1Ratio of cumularive GAP 10 total assetS.....cccevrirririerenrian, 7.8% 1.9% 14.0% 7.6% j'

OMMITMENTS, CONTINGENCIES AND OFF-BALANCE SHEET RisK
- ) g T " June 30,
e Company is a p.arty.to inancia mstru‘ments wit (dollats in thousands) 2004 2003
off-balance sheet risk including commitments to
originate new loans, commitments to extend credit Commitments to originate:
under existing lines of credit and commitments to sell Mortgage loans held for sale $29,805 $66,782 !
loans. These ms.trumer.lts involve, tf) varying degrees, Morgage loans held for investment 28619 12,669
elements of credit and interest rate risk in excess of the 4
amount recognized in the consolidated balance sheet. Unfunded home equity and
commercial real estate lines of credit 82,028 68,445

Off-balance sheet financial instruments whose contract Undisbursed portion of loan proceeds 72,042 59,763
amounts represent credit and interest rate risk are Commitments to sell loans held forsale 10,842 89.630
summarized as follows:

Standby letters of credit 4,329 1,417

N
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Commitments to originate new loans or to extend credit
are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is
no violation of any condition established in the contract.
Loan commitments generally expire within 30 to 60
days. Most home equity line of credit commitments are
for a term of five years, and commercial real estate lines
of credit are generally renewable every two years.
Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or
other termination clauses and may require payment of
a fee. Since many of the commitments are expected to
expire without being drawn upon, the total commitment
amounts do not necessarily represent future cash
requirements. The Company evaluates each customer’s
creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis. The amount of
collateral obtained, if deemed necessary by the Company
upon extension of credit, is based on management’s
credit evaluation of the borrower.

Contractual Obligations:

Commitments to sell loans held for sale are agreements
to sell loans to a third party at an agreed-upon price.
The fair value of commitments to originate mortgage
loans held for sale and commitments to sell loans held
for sale at June 30, 2004 was not considered material.

The following table presents as of June 30, 2004,
PVF Capital Corp.’s significant fixed and determinable
contractual obligations by payment date. The payment
amounts represent those amounts contractually due to
the recipient and do not include any unamortized
premiurjns or discounts or other similar carrying value
adjustments. Further discussion of the nature of each
obligation is included in the referenced note to the
consolidated financial statements.

Note Wichin 1-3 3-5 >5
(dollars in thousands) Reference 1 Year Years Years Years Total
‘ Deposits without a stated maturity...cocoveeeee. 7 $122,210 ~ - — $122,210
Certificates of deposit .ioeviiinciiciniicicnnen. 7 304,108 82,682 17,493 — 404,283
Advances from the FHLB of Cincinnati ........ 8 15,000 40 20,000 100,000 135,040
Notes payable ..o 9 85 2,401 - 10,000 12,486
Operating 1eases. ..., 11 765 1,520 1,190 1,086 4,561

,%SULTS OF OPERATIONS

General

PVF Capital Corp.’s net income for the year ended
June 30, 2004 was $6.9 million, or $0.98 basic earnings
per share and $0.96 diluted earnings per share as
compared to $8.1 million, or $1.16 basic earnings per
share and $1.14 diluted earnings per share for fiscal
2003, and $7.2 million, or $1.02 basic earnings per
share and $1.00 diluted earnings per share for fiscal
2002. All per share amounts have been adjusted for
stock dividends.

Net income for the current year decreased by $1.2

million from the prior fiscal year and $0.3 million from
fiscal 2002. The decrease in net income from 2003 is

N
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due to al decrease in net interest income and an increase
. | P .
in the provision for loan losses and non-interest expense.

Net Interest Income

Net interest income amounted to $22.4 million for the
year ended June 30, 2004, as compared to $22.8 million
and $21.8 million for the years ended June 30, 2003
and 2002, respectively. Changes in the level of net
interest income reflect changes in interest rates and
changes in volume of interest-earning assets and interest-
bearing [liabilities. Tables 1 and 2 provide information
as to changes in the Bank’s net interest income.
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Table 1 sets forth certain information relating to
the Bank’s average interest-earning assets (loans and
securities) and interest-bearing liabilities (deposits and
borrowings) and reflects the average yield on assets and
average cost of liabilities for the periods and at the dates

indicated. Such yields and costs are derived by dividing
interest income or interest expense by the average daily
balance of assets or liabilities, respectively, for the periods
presented. During the periods indicated, non-accrual
loans are included in the net loan category.

Table 1 Average Balances, Interest, and Average Yields and Rates
For the Year Ended June 30,
2004 2003 2002
Average Yield/ Average Yield/ Average Yield/
(dollars in thousands) Balance Interest Cost Balance Interest Cost Balance Interest Cost
Interest-earning assets:
LOans .o $610,081 $ 36,605 6.00%  $601,122 $ 40,690 6.77%  $581,812 § 44,323 7.62%
Mortgage-backed securities.......c...ccoovricinnnen. 39,180 1,860 4.75 4,705 285 6.06 11,662 719 6.17
Securities and other interest-earning assets ....... 27.538 _ 645 2.34 70.861 _ 2507 3.54 73,588 _ 3,772 5.13
Total interest-earning assets ........coovevuvevsennes 676,799 _39.110 5.78 676,688 _43.482 6.43 667,062 _48814 7.32
Non-interest-earning assets «.....oouvvvreiviersinsieneess 46,232 27.709 30,112
Total ASSETS ..ovvvevieeriieirircrriee e $723,031 $704,397 $697,174
Interest-bearing liabilities:
Deposits ..o $497,803 § 11,351 2.28 $496,910 $ 15,170 3.05 $471,320 $ 20,995 4.45
FHLB advances .....coecevervenervmniennrvesienieseencsnneenes 127,020 5,237 4.12 122,034 5,205 4.27 142,820 5,824 4.08
Notes payable ..o 4,049 _ 152 3.75 7.060 _ 271 3.84 5.600 241 4.30
Total interest-bearing liabilities ............oovne. 628,872 _16740 2.66 626,004 _20.646 3.30 619,740 _27.060 4.37
Non-interest-bearing liabilities .....coovcerrviincnnnnes 32,780 23,031 26,947
Total liabilities ...ooovviiiviivivieniiiiii e, 661,652 649,035 646,687
Stockholders’ equity «.veveciervenccririircscrenie 61,379 55,362 50,487
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity ...... $723,031 $704,397 $697,174
Net Interest iNCOME .ovvrvvvrrerinereiinsee e $ 22,370 $ 22,836 $ 21,754
Interest rate spread ..o 3.12% 3.13% 2.95%
Net yield on interest-earning assets .........c..o.cocei. 331% 3.37% 3.26%
Ratio of average interest-earning assets
10 average interest-bearing liabilities .........c....... 107.62% 108.10% 107.64%

Table 1 also presents information for the periods
indicated with respect to the difference between the
weighted-average yield earned on interest-earning assets
and weighted-average rate paid on interest-bearing
liabilities, or “interest rate spread,” which savings
insticutions have traditionally used as an indicator of
profitability. Another indicator of an institution’s net

3

interest income is its “net interest margin” or “net yield
on interest-earning assets,” which is its net interest
income divided by the average balance of net interest-
earning assets. Net interest income is affected by the
interest rate spread and by the relative amounts of
interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilidies.

PVF Carital CORP
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Table 2 illustrates the extent to which changes in interest
rates and shifts in the volume of interest-related assets
and liabilities have affected the Bank’s interest income
and expense during the years indicated. The table shows
the changes by major component, distinguishing
between changes relating to volume (changes in average

Table 2

|

|
volurncl. multiplied by average old rate) and changes
relatmg to rate (changes in average rate multiplied by
average old volume). Changes not solely attriburable to
volumer or rate have been allocated in proportion to the

changes due to volume and rate.

|
% Year Ended June 30,

2004 vs. 2003 2003 vs. 2002
Increase (Decrease) Increase (Decrease)
Due to Due to
(dollars in thousands) Volume Rate Total Volume Rate Total
Interest income: :
LOANS 1ot $ 537 $(4,622) $(4,085)  $ 1,471 3(5103) $(3,632)
Mortgage-backed securities ......covvrenericrennne. 1,637 (62) 1,575 (429) 5) (434)
Securities and other interest-earning assets ....... (1.014) 48248) (1.862) 97) _(1.169) _(1.,266)
Total interest-earning assets ......ccoeveevevevenenns 1,160 95,5?2) (4.372) 945 _(6.277) _(5.332)
Interest expense:
DIEPOSIES errreereeeeeereesessreseesereeeesesssseseeseesssses e 20 (3.839) (3,819) 1,140 (6965)  (5,829)
FHLB adVa1Ces oo 206 (174) 32 (848)  (228)  (620)
Notes payable ..o (113) €(6) (119) 63 (32) 31
Total interest-bearing liabilities .............oooveo.. 113 _(4.019) _(3.906) 355 _(6769) _(6.414)
Net INTEIEST INCOIIE ciurrreiiireereesreeeiereeeeiareesenerenns $ 1,047 $(1,Si3) $ (466) $ 590 % 492 $1,082

As is evidenced by these tables, interest rate changes
had a negative effect on the Banks net interest income
for the year ended June 30, 2004 and a positive effect
on the Bank’s net interest income for the year ended
June 30, 2003. Due to the repricing characteristics of
the Bank’s loan portfolio and short-term nature of its
deposit portfolio, along with changing interest rates
during the years ended June 30, 2004 and 2003, the
Bank experienced a decrease of 1 basis point in its
interest rate spread to 3.12 percent for fiscal 2004
from 3.13 percent for fiscal 2003 and from 2.95 percent
for fiscal 2002. These changes in interest rate spread
contributed to a decrease in net interest income for
the year ended June 30, 2004 of $1.5 million, and an
increase in net interest income for the year ended
June 30, 2003 of $0.5 million due to interest rate
changes.

Net interest income was favorably affected by volume
changes during the years ended June 30, 2004 and 2003.
Accordingly, net interest income grew by $1.0 million

3
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I
i

and $O.$ million due to volume changes for the years
ended JLil[lC 30, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

The rate/volume analysis illustrates the effect thart volatile
interest ‘rate environments can have on a financial
institution. A flattening yield curve will typically
have a negatlve effect on net interest income, while a
stcepenmg yield curve will typically have a positive effect

on net mterest income,
\

Provz'siqn for Loan Losses

The Bank carefully monitors its loan portfolio and
establishes levels of general and specific reserves for loan
losses. Prov151ons for loan losses are charged to earnings
to bring | the total allowances for loan losses to a level
consxdered adequate by management to provide for
probable loan losses inherent in the loan portfolio as of
each balapce sheet date, based on prior loss experience,
volume dnd type of lending conducted by the Bank,
industry l‘standards, and past due loans in the Bank’s
loan portfolio. The Bank’s policies require the review of

i
\
i
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assets on a regular basis, and the Bank appropriately
classifies loans as well as other assets if warranted. The
Bank establishes specific provisions for loan losses when
a loan is deemed to be uncollectible in an amount equal
to the net book value of the loan or to any portion of
the loan deemed uncollectible. A loan that is classified
as either substandard or doubtful is assigned an allowance
based upon the specific circumstances on a loan-by-loan
basis after consideration of the underlying collateral and
other pertinent economic and market conditions. In
addition, the Bank maintains general allowances based
upon the establishment of a risk category for each type
of loan in the Bank’s portfolio.

The Bank uses a systematic approach in determining
the adequacy of its loan loss allowance and the necessary
provision for loan losses, whereby the loan portfolio is
reviewed generally and delinquent loan accounts are
analyzed individually, on a monthly basis. Consideration
is given primarily to the types of loans in the portfolio
and the overall risk inherent in the portfolio as well as,
with respect to individual loans, account status, payment
history, ability to repay and probability of repayment,
and loan-to-value percentages. After reviewing current
economic conditions, changes in delinquency status, and
actual loan losses incurred by the Bank, management
establishes an appropriate reserve percentage applicable
to each category of loans, and a provision for loan losses
is recorded when necessary to bring the allowance to a
level consistent with this analysis. Management believes
it uses the best information available to make a
determination with respect to the allowance for loan
losses, recognizing that future adjustments may be
necessary depending upon a change in economic
conditions.

During 2004, the Bank experienced growth in the
loan portfolio of $33.7 million, or 5.8 percent, much of
which was in commercial real estate loans. In addition,
the level of impaired loans increased from $7.2 million
to $7.9 million, while the specific allowance related to
impaired loans decreased from $235,000 to $200,000.
The allowance for loan losses to impaired loans was 56
percent in the current period, compared to 54 percent
at June 30, 2003. Net charge-offs increased from
$19,000 in 2003 to $103,000 in 2004. Therefore,
taking into consideration the growth of the portfolio,
the level of impaired loans, as well as net charge-offs
and the overall performance of the loan portfolio, the

3

Bank provided $597,000 of additional provision to
increase the allowance to a level deemed appropriate of

$4.4 million.

During 2003, the Bank experienced growth in the
loan portfolio of $16.4 million, or 2.9 percent, while
substantially maintaining the composition of the loan
portfolio. In addition, the level of impaired loans
decreased from $10.4 million to $7.2 million, while
the specific allowance related to impaired loans increased
from $30,000 to $235,000. The decrease in the level of
impaired loans to total loans caused the percentage of
allowance for loan losses to impaired loans to increase
from 38 to 54 percent. Net charge-offs decreased from
$176,000 in 2002 to $19,000 in 2003. Therefore,
taking into consideration the growth of the portfolio,
the level of impaired loans, as well as net charge-offs
and the overall performance of the loan portfolio,
the Bank provided no additional provision and
maintained the allowance at a level deemed appropriate

of $3.9 million.

Non-interest Income

Non-interest income amounted to $6.1 million, $5.9
million, and $3.8 million for the years ended June 30,
2004, 2003, and 2002, respectively. The fluctuations
in non-interest income are due primarily to fluctuations
in income derived from mortgage banking activities, fee
income on deposit accounts, gains on sale of real estate
owned, and the increase in the cash surrender value of
bank owned life insurance. Income attriburable to
mortgage banking activities consists of loan servicing
income, gains and losses on the sale of loans, and market
valuation provisions and recoveries. Income from
mortgage banking activities amounted to $4.6 million,
$4.9 million, and $3.0 million for the years ended
June 30, 2004, 2003, and 2002, respectively. The
income from mortgage banking activities is primarily
due to net profit realized on the sale of loans. The results
of operations from mortgage banking activity are
attributable in large part to historically low market
interest rates and are not necessarily indicative of
expected future results. Other non-interest income
amounted to $1.5 million, $1.0 million, and $0.8
million for the years ended June 30, 2004, 2003, and
2002, respectively. The increase in other non-interest
income of $0.5 million from the year ended June 30,
2003 to June 30, 2004 is attributable to gains realized
on the sale of real estate owned and the increase in the

PVFE CAPITAL CORP
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cash surrender value of bank owned life insurance in
2004. The increase in other non-interest income of
$0.2 million from the year ended June 30, 2002 to
June 30, 2003 is primarily due to an increase in loan
prepayment fee and late charge fee income. Changes in
other non-interest income are typically the result of
service and other miscellaneous fee income, rental
income, insurance proceeds, income realized on the sale
of assets and investments, and the disposal of real estate
owned properties.

Non-interest Expense

Non-interest expense amounted to $17.6 million, $16.5
million, and $14.1 million for the years ended June 30,
2004, 2003, and 2002, respectively. The principal
component of non-interest expense is compensation and
related benefits which amounted to $9.6 million, $8.7
million, and $7.6 million for the years ended June 30,
2004, 2003, and 2002, respectively. The increase in
compensation for the years ended June 30, 2004 and
2003 is due primarily to growth in the staff, employee
401K benefits, a compensation incentive plan for
management, and salary and wage adjustments to
employees. Office occupancy totaled $3.4 million, $3.2
million, and $2.8 million for the years ended June 30,
2004, 2003, and 2002, respectively. The increased office
occupancy expense is attributable to maintenance and
repairs to office buildings, and the cost of opening and
operating additional branch offices. Other non-interest
expense totaled $4.6 million, $4.6 million, and
$3.7 million for the years ended June 30, 2004, 2003,
and 2002, respectively. Changes in other non-interest
expense are primarily the result of advertising,
professional and legal services, insurance expenses,
outside services, and franchise tax expense.

Federal Income Taxes

The Company’s federal income tax expense was $3.4
million, $4.1 million, and $3.6 million for the years
ended June 30, 2004, 2003, and 2002, respectively.
Due to the availability of tax credits for the years ended
June 30, 2004, 2003, and 2002, and other miscellaneous
deductions, the Company’s effective federal income tax
rate was below the expected tax rate of 35 percent with
an effective rate of 33 percent for the year ended June
30, 2004, and an cffective rate of 34 percent for the
years ended June 30, 2003, and 2002, respectively.

p
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Impact, of Inflation and Changing Prices

The consolidated financial statements and related data
presented herein have been prepared in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, which requires
the measurement of financial position and operating
results i m terms of historical dollars, without considering
changes\m the relative purchasing power of money over
time due to inflation. Unlike most industrial companies,
substantlally all of the assets and liabilities of the
Company are monetary in nature. As a result, interest
rates have a more significant impact on the Company’s
performance than the effects of general levels of inflation.
Interest rates do not necessarily move in the same
dlrectlon or in the same magnitude as the prices of
goods and services, since such prices are affected by
inflation to a larger extent than interest rates. For further
mformatlon regarding the effect of interest rate
ﬂuctuauons on the Company, see “Market Risk
Management

|
Criticél Accounting Policies and Estimates
The accountmg and reporting policies of PVF Capital
Corp. are in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted within the United States of America
and conform to general practices within the banking
industfy Application of these principles requires
management to make estimates, assumptions and
)udgments that affect the amounts reported in the
financial statements and accompanying notes. These
estimat}es, assumptions and judgments are based on
information available as of the date of the financial
statements. Accordingly, as this informartion changes,
the ﬁnancml statements could reflect different estimates,
assumptions and judgments.

[

|
The most significant accounting policies followed by
PVF Capital Corp. are presented in Note 1 to the
consolidated financial statements. Accounting and
reporting policies for the allowance for loan losses and
mortgage servicing rights are deemed critical since they
involve the use of estimates and require significant
management judgments. PVF Capital Corp. provides
further detail on the methodology and reporting of
the allowance for loan losses in Note 4 and mortgage
servicinjg rights in Note 5.
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| OfFfce Locations and Sonrs_

Avon Office North Royalton Office Beachwood Office Shaker Heights Office
36311 Detroit Road 13901 Ridge Road La Place Shaker Towne Centre
Avon, Ohio 44011 North Royalton, Ohio 44133 2111 Richmond Read 16909 Chagrin Blvd.
440-934-3580 440-582-7417 Beachwood, Ohio 44122 Shaker Hts., Ohio 44120
216-831-6373 216-283-4003
Bainbridge Office Solon Office ‘
8300 Washington Street Solar Shopping Center Lakewood-Cleveland Office | LOBBY
Chagrin Falls, Ohio 44023 34400 Aurora Road -11010 Clifron Blvd. " Mon., Tues., Wed., Thurs.:
440-543-8889 Solon, Ohio 44139 Cleveland, Ohio 44102 9:00 am - 4:30 pm
440-542-6070 216-631-8900 Friday: 9:00 am - 6:00 pm
Bedford Office Saturday: 9:00 am - 1:00 pm
413 Northfield Road Streetsboro Office | LOBBY f
Bedford, Ohio 44146 9305 Market Square Drive | Mon., Tues,, Thurs.: “
440-439-2200 PO, Box 2130 | 9:00 am - 4:30 pm |
Sueetsboro, Ohio 44241 | Friday: 9:00 am - 530 pm . Corporate Center Office
Chardon Office 350-626-9444 Saturday: 9.00 am - 1:00 pm 30000 Aurora Road
408 Water Street ] Closed Wednesday Solon, Ohio 44139
Chardon, Ohio 44024 Srongsvile Offtoe AUTO TELLER 4409143900
440-285-2343 . ) . —
Strongsville, Ohio 44136 g‘gg‘-’ T“@fbghu"s "LOBBY & AUTO TELLER |
878 :00 am - 5:00 pm !
Macedonia Office H0-578-6010 Friday: 9:00 amp- 6:00 pm g‘ggﬁ' - )F‘gggn
497 East Aurora Road ! ! Saturday: 9:00 am - 1:00 pm : -
Macedonia,— _Ohio 44056 %?EYTum., Wed., Thurs.: | Closed Wednesday Closed Saturday
330-468-0055 ‘ i

1 9:00 am - 4:30 pm

i Friday: 9:00 am - 5:30 pm
Mayfield Heights Office Saturday: 9:00 am - 1:00 pm
1244 SOM Center Road

Mayfield His,, Ohio 44124  AUTO TELLER

440-449-8597 Mon,, Tues., Wed., Thurs.:
9:00 am - 5:00 pm

Medina Office Friday: 9:00 am - 6:00 pm

Reserve Square Saturday: 9:00 am - 1:00 pm

3613 Medina Road
Medina, Ohio 44256
330-721-7484

Mentor Office
Heisley Corners
6990 Heisley Road
Mentor, Ohio 44060
440-944-0276
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

. The Board of Directors and Shareholders” =
PVF Capital Corp. : -
Solon, Ohio

- We have audited the. accompanymg consohdated statements of financial condmon of PVF Capital
Corp ("Company”) as of June 30, 2004 and 2003, and the related consolidated statements of
operations, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
June 30, 2004. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company s management.’
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
‘Oversight Board (Uruted States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to -
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and -
disclosures in‘the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
‘used and 51gmﬁcant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentatmn We believe that our audits prov1de a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of PVF Capital Corp. ‘as of June 30, 2004 and 2003, and the

- results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the penod ended June 30,
2004 in confornuty with U S. generally accepted accountmg prmcxples :

Croae Ch ol Cogsty L07
Clevelaﬁd, Ohjé | o ' : :
July 16, 2004
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PVF CAPITAL CORP
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
Years ended June ! 30 2004 and 2003

ASSETS = T 2004 2003 "
Cash and amounts due from dep051tory 1nst1tut10ns : 1. ‘, - % 4550446 $ 9,755,224
Interest bearing deposits -~~~ . .- 894327 3,946,019
" Federal fundssold - - ' SR t, ‘ 12,025,000 . 83,050,000 -
Cash and cash equivalents = 17469773 96,751,243
- Securities held to maturity (fair values of $27, 399 975 and o - :
$33,252, respectively) S _ 27,500,000 - 33252.°
Mortgage-backed securities held to matunty (falr values o ' ,
-of $35,390,465 and $3,032,386, respectively) - 5 K 36,779,280 2,930,543
. Loans receivable held for sale, net A . ' 11,870,77-5 33,603,895
" Loans receivable, net of allowance of ' R ' c
$4,376,704 and $3,882,839 ’ L 610 680 821 576,985,116
Office properties and equlpment net - N ‘ 13,888,392 11,555,919
‘Real estate owned : : - - . 70,000 - = 448,865
Federal Home Loan Bankstock & . - T 10,825,600 10,396,399 -
Prepaid expenses and other assets -~~~ . X 26,602,759 10,698,571

Totalassets . = oo . % 755,687,409 $ 743,403,803
g LIABILI\TI’ES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY o

| Liabilities: . - - R N i

Deposits | o s 526492714 $ 526,428,927
Short-term advances from the FHLB - - 15,000,000 -
Long-term advances from the FHLB _ o ' S 120 039,831 - 120,123,220
‘Notes payable - o | | Coh 2486,250 5815150
‘Subordinated debentures - ‘ ' 10,000,000 ‘ -
Advances from borrowers for taxes and i insurance ' 2,376,872, 7,964,653
Accrued expenses and other liabilities' o R C 15,930,799 24,468,717 -

- Total liabilities . = ol 692326466 684,800,667

Commitments and cont1ngenc1es o

Stockholders’ equity: : - ' |

' Serial preferred stock $.01 par Value 1, OOO 000 shares , )
authorized; none issued . N I = —

- Common stock, $. 01" par. value, L ] o "

15,000,000 shares authorized; : T _ R v

7,420,045 and 6,717,283 shares 1ssued respectlvely Lo 74,200 67,173

- Additional paid-in capital : R . 58,378,089 - 47,176,696
Retained earnings - | R 8,035,847 14,486,460
‘Treasury stock, at cost, 377 870 and _ R R o P
343,519 shares, respectively - S (3,127,193) - (3,127,193)
- Total stockholders’ equity L0 63,360,943 58,603,136

- Total 11ab1htles and stockholders’ equlty 7 $- 755,687,409 $ 743,403,803

i
S

Sée accompanying riotes to consolidated financial sta'tem‘ents.'
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. PVF CAPITAL CORP. -
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

. Years ended June 30, 2004, 2003 and 2002

Interest income:

2004 2003 2002
Loans - $ 36,604,621 $ 40,690,675 $ 44,322,897
Mortgage- backed securities - 1,860,224 . 285,167 719,321
Federal Home Loan Bank stock 429,402 - 449,026 - 505,673
“Cash and securities - 215,394 . 2,057,829 - 3,266,790
Total interest income , 39,109,641 43,482,697 48,814,681
Interest expense: S oL
Deposits " 11,351,365 15,169,502 + 20,995,003
. Borrowings . - 5,387,849 5,476,773 6,065,389
. Total interest expense 16,739,214 . 20,646,275 27,060,392
"Net interest incbme‘ 22,370,427 22,836,422 21,754,289—‘
Provision for loan losses 597,300 - . - 558,000
Net interest i Income after prov151on L - . T :
for loan losses - o : ',»'-21,7‘73-,127 . 22,836,422 21,196,289 -
Nom’nterest income: - e : S
Service and other fees , 660,646 743,877  .625631
Mortgage banking activities, net - . 4,632,561 4,922,069 2,985,424
~Gain on sale of real estate owned ) . 488,839 - - ' -
. Other, net ; 347,710 227,057 © 139,913 *
Total nonmterest income - 16,129,756 ' 5,893,003 - 3,750,968 -
"Nonmterestexpense . IR ' L
_Compensation and beneflts 9,590,924 8,694,397 7,643,251
- Office, occupancy, and equ1pment 3,394,285 3,151,956 2,758,158
Insurance ' 232,926 262,366 226,511
Professional and legal 397,179 518,648 425,185
' Advertising | 373,702 - - 499,438 368,775
Outside services . 876,799 - 857,050 520,181
Franchise tax 728,400 - 647,890 581,990
Other \ 1,977,065 - 1,877,460 1,614,584 .
Total. noninterest expense 17,571,280 16,509,205 14,138,635
‘ Income before federal i income taxes - - 10,331,603 12,220,220 . 10,808,622
: Federal income taxes: ’ » S T -
Current - .. 2287524 3966092 . 3,431,586
Deferred - © 1,134,025 . 157,672 203,727
U _ 3,421,549 4,123,764 3,635,313
. ~ 'Net income: " o . $ 6,910,054 $ 8096456 $ 7,173,309
" Basic earnings per share - o 8 098 B 116 $ 1.02.
Diluted earnings per share -~ 8 - 096 § 114 § - 1.00

* See accornpanying notes fo consolidated financial statements. _
A S 23



PVF CAPITAL CORP

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
, Years ended ]une 30, 2004, 2003 and 2002

\

~ Balance at June 30, 2001
Net income ‘
Stock 6pti0ns’ exercised, 173,492 shares
.Cash paid in‘lieu of fractional shares
- Stock dividend issued, 551,870 shares
Cash dividend, $0.222 per share
Purchase of 136,395 shares of
- Treasury stock
Balance at June 30, 2002
Net income

Stock options exercised, 41,909 shares.

~ Cash paid in lieu of fractional shares
.Stock dividend issued, 610,565 shares
Cash dividend, $0.245 per share
Purchase of 28,615 shares of
Treasury stock
Balance at June 30, 2003
Net income

Stock options exercised, 34 580 shares -

Stock purchased and retired,

6,373 shares ] ,

Cash paid in lieu of fractional shares

Stock dividend issued, 674,555 shares _
_Cash dividend, $0.330 per share .
Balance at June 30, 2004

$

 Additional

~Common paid-in ~ Retained Treasury
stock capital Earnings stock Total
53,394 $ 31346497 $ 17,768,859 $ (1,162,615 $ 48,006,135
— = 7173309 - 7,173,309
1,735 293425 - = - 295,160
- |- (2,869). —_ (2,869)
© 5,519 5772, 560 (5,778,079) - : -
- l' (1,533,555) - (1,533,555)
— — ‘ - (1,639,602) (1,639,602)
60648 37412482 17,627,665 (2,802,217) 52,298,578
- = 8,096,456 ~ 8096456
- 419 - 187,502 ~ — 187,921
- - (2,159) - (2,159)
6106.  .9,576,712 (9,582,818) - ~
- - (1,652,684) — (1,652,684)
: — — L - (324,976) (324,976)
67,173 47,176,696 14,486,460 (3127,193) 58,603,136
N = 6,910,054 - 6,910,054
346 256,447 - - 256,793
(64) (94,147) - - (94,211) .
' - (2,814) - (2,814) -
6745 11,039,093 (11,045,838) - -
- L (2312,015) S (2,312,015)
74200 $ 58378089 $ 8035847 $ (3,127193) $ 63,360,943

24
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° PVFCAPITALCORP.  *
' CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS -

Years ended June 30, 2004, 2003 and 2002

Operating activities:
Net income
- Adjustments required to reconcile het
income to net cash from- operatmg
activities:
Amorhzatlon of premium on
mortgage-backed securities

Depreciation

Provision for loan losses
Accretion of deferréd loan

origination fees, net

Gain on disposal of real estate owned ’

FHLB stock dividends
_Deferred income tax provision
Proceeds from loans held for sale
Originations of loans held for sale
Gain on the sale of loans, net :
_Net change in other assets v
and. other liabilities "

Net cash from operating activities

Investing activities:
‘Loans or‘ig'mated
Principal repayments on'loans
Principal repayments on mortgage-
Jbacked securities held to maturity
Purchase of mortgage- backed securities
held to'maturity -
Purchase of securities held to matunty
4 Maturmes and calls of securities held
 tomaturity o ’
Additions to office propertles and
equlpment
Acqulsmon of bank-owned life insurance
Disposals of real estate owned
Acquisition of real estate owned
(Additions)-disposal of real estate held
for investment, net

* Net cash from investing activities

2003

2004 2002
6,910,054 $ 8,096,456  $- 7,173,309

- 72,548 1N 1,771
1,658,958 1,407,503 1,060,530

597,300- - 558,000
©(1,108,263) (1,244,214) (1,130,822)

- (488,839) . - - .
©(429,201) (448,775) (505,319)
1,134,025 - 157,672 © 203,727
301,018,063 453,735,624 295,706,407
(277,787,331) (475,659,784) . (301,234,328)
(5,260,163) (6727,015)  (2,981,311),
(7,841,279) 12,410,926 (1,620,985)
18,475,872 (8,269,836) (2,769,021)

| (137,580380) ©  (170,534,726) (135,864,877)
104,195,639 162,351,576 149,065,323
5,932,009 4364892 10,916,457
1(39,853,303) ~ . -
.(27,500,000) (30,000,000) (55,000,000)
33,252 85,087,959 50,090,394
©(3,991,431) (3,146,074) (3,094,421)
(15,000,000) - -
1,166,703 114,259 353,100
(70,000) ~ -
525,000 (50,000) (350,000)

- (112,142,511) 48,187,886 16,115,976

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PVF CAPITAL CORP . '
.CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CON TINUED)

Years ended ]une 30, 2004, 2003 and 2002

|

2004 2003 - - 2002

Fmancmg Activities: : R 4 ‘
.- Payments on long-term FHLB advances- -~ . (83,389) . (616,476) . (65,127,160) -
~ Net change in short-term FHLB advances - 15000000 - =
. Proceeds from notes payable T R | - . — .. 6,650,000
Repayment of notes payable B (3,328,900) - (2,472,870) (3,061,980)
Net change in NOW and passbook savings =~ . - (2,052,829) : .. 16,190,703 23,728,050
* . Proceeds from issuance of certlflcates : : ’ ‘ o
- of deposit . - S 107,020,928 135,463,914 . 88,664,759
Payments on maturing certificates of depos1t © . (104,904312)  (104,897,908) - - (113,252,740)
Proceeds from issuance of subordmated B R o )
debentures . : | 10,000,000 - - -
. Net increase (decrease) in advances N ’ ‘
- - from borrowers _ S (5,$87,781) ‘ 644,040, ) 851,552
- Payment of cash dividend. - . - o (1,841,130) - (1,654,844) - (1,536,424)
" Purchase of treasury stock’ S S = (324,975) (1,639,602)
" Proceeds from exercise of stock optlons S 256,793 - ©O187,921 0 - 295,169
Stock repurchased and retired- : _ L (94211) = ‘ =
Net cash from financing act1v1t1es - o 14,385,169 42,519,505 , L64,428,3851
‘Net increase (decrease) incash =~ b S ;
) and cash equivalents - - R (79,2_81,'470) 82,437,555 (51,081,430)
" Cash and cash equlvalents at begmnmg ’ o E A o ' . -
of year- S 96,751,243 14,313,688 . 65395118
‘Cash and cash equivalents at end of year % 17469773 $ 96,751,243 $ 14,313,688
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow ' SN L
information: . L | . S "
Cash payments of interest - . . . .+ § 16,740,542" $ 20,733,040 % 28,600,682
Cash payments of income taxes o ‘ 2,760,000 . 4,020,000 2,825,000
Supplemental schedule of noncash . - = . ; o ’ : : :
: investing and financing activities: : T L ' )
. Transfers to real estate owned % 200000 $ - = $ . 355132

See accompanying notes to cbnsolidated financial statements.
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S - PVE CAPITAL CORP.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
- Years ended June 30, 2004, 2003 and 2002

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND RELATED
MATTERS - R R .

The accounting and reporting policies of PVF Capital Corp. and its subsidiaries (“Company”) "
conform to accounting pririciples generally accepted in the United States of America and general -
industry practice. The Company’s principal subsidiary, Park View Federal Savings Bank
~(“Bank”), is principally engaged in the'busi_he{ss of offering savings deposits through the issuance .
of savings ‘accounts, money market accounts,- and certificates of deposit. and lending funds
primarily for the.purchase, construction, arid improvement. of real estate in Cuyahoga, Summit,
Geauga, Lake, Medina, Lorain and Portage Counties, Ohio. The deposit accounts-of the Bank are
‘insured up to applicable limits under the Savings Association Insurance Fund (“SAIF”) of the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) and are backed by the full faith and credit of the
United States government. The following is a description of the significant policies, which the’
Company follows in preparing and presenting ifs consolidated financial statements. .

Principles of Consolidation: The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of PVF
Capital Corp., and its wholly-owned subsidiaries, Park View Federal Savings Bank, PVF Service .
Corporation (“PVFSC”), PVF Holdings, Inc., and Mid-Pines Land Co. PVFSC owns some Bank.
premises and leases thern to the Bank. PVF Holdings, Inc. and Mid-Pines Land Co. did not have
any significant assets or activity as of ot for the years ended June 30, 2004, 2003, or.2002. All
“significant intercompany transactions and balances are eliminated in consolidation. '

PVFSC has entéred into Vérious-noncohsolidated ‘ij‘oinf Ventures'that own real estate including

‘properties leased to the Bank.- =~~~

PVF Capital Trust I (”Trust”).WaSv‘créatécjl for the sole purpose of issuirig‘ trust preferred
_ securities. The Trust is not consolidated into the financial statements. o

_ Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial ;statements in conformity with accounting
“principles generally accepted in the United Statés of America requires manageément to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure
- of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financjal statements and the reported amounts
of tevenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
~ estimates. The allowance for loan losses, the valuation of mortgage servicing rights, and fair value
' of financial instruments are particularly subject to change. - C

_ Securities: The Company classifies féll‘slecuritiesfas held to maturity. Securities held to maturity
. are limited to debt securities that the Company has the positive intent and the ability to hold to
maturity; these securities are reported at amortized cost. Securities that could be sold in the future

because of changes in interest rates or other factors are not to be classified as held to maturity.
Other securities such as Federal Home Loan Bank stock are carried at cost. .

- (Continued)
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 PVECAPITALCORP, .
" NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years ended June 30, 2004, 2003and 2002

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND RELATED

MATTERS (Continued) - - |

Gains or losses on calls exercised on securities are fe‘cogm?ed at the date of call (trade date). Premiums

“and discounts are amortized or accreted over the life of the related security as an adjustment to yield.

Dividends and interest income are recognized when earné_ .
- A decline in fair value of any held to maturity security below cost that is deemed other than o
- temporary is charged to earnings resulting in establishment of a new. cost basis for the security.

Loans Receivable: Loans that management has theintenft and ability to hold for the foreseeable
future or until maturity or payoff are reported at the principal - balance outstanding, net of
deferred loan fees and costs, and an allowance for loan losses. Interest income is reported in the
interest method and includes amortization of net deferred loan fees and costs over the loan term.

" Uncollectible interest on loans that are Contractuaily 90 days or more past due- is charged off
against interest income. Income is subsequently recognized only to the extent cash payments

. are received until the loan i$ determined to be performing in accordance with the applicable
loan terms in which case the loan is teturned to accrual status. o :

Allowance for Loan Losses: The allowance for loan losses is maintained at a level to absorb
probable incurred losses in the portfolio as of the balance sheet date. The adequacy of the

- allowance for loan losses is periodically evaluated by the Bank based upon the overall portfolio
composition and general market conditions as well as information about specific borrower
situations -and estimated collateral values. While mahagement uses the best information
available to make-these evaluations, future adjustments! to'the allowance may be necessary if
economic conditions change substantially from the! assumptions used in making the
evaluations.” Allocations of the allowance may be ‘made for specific loans, but the entire
allowance is available for any loan that, in management’s judgment, should be charged-off.

- Loan losses are charged against the allowance when management believes the uncollectibility of

a loan balance is confirmed. - A ;
A loaﬁ is considered impaired when, based i’mturrent infc}rmation and events, it is probable that

the Bank will be unable to collect the scheduled payments of principal and interest according to
the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Since the Bank’s loans are ‘primarily collateral -
dependent, measurement of impairment is based on the fair value of the collateral. '

Mortgage Banking Activities: Mortgage loans originated and intended for sale in the secondary

- market include deferred origination fees and costs and are catried at the lower of cost or fair
value, determined on an aggregate basis. The fair value of mortgage loans held for sale is based =~
on market prices and yields at period end in normal market outlets used by the Company.

(Continued)
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PVF CAPITAL CORP
- NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years -ended ]une 30, 2004 2003 and 2002

- NOTE1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND RELATED
MATTERS (Contmued) '

The Cor"npany sells the’ loans on either a servicing retained or servicing released basis. Servicing
rights are recognized as-assets for the allocated value of retained servicing rights on loans sold.

The capitalized cost of loan servicing rights is amortized in proportion to and over the period of

estimated net future servicing revenue. The expected period of the estimated net servicing income
is based, in pa_rt on the expected pr’epaymentof the underlying mortgages.

Mortgage servicing rrghts are periodically evaluated for. impairment. Impairment represents the
excess of amortized cost over its estimated fair value. Impairment is evaluated based upon the fair
value of the assets. Fair value is determined using prices for similar assets with similar
characteristics, when available, or based upon drscounted cash flows using market-based .
assumptions. ‘Any impairment is reported as a valuation allowance. The impairment charges
~incurred ‘and reversed during the periods ended June 30, 2004 and 2003 were a result of thrs ‘
procéss and the change in market values during those per1ods

Office Propert1es and Equlpment Land is carrled at cost. Buildings and equlpment are stated at
cost' less accumulated depreciation. Deprec1at1on and amortization are computed using the
straight-line method at rates expected to amortize the cost of the assets over their estimated useful
lives or, with respect to-leasehold improvements, the term of the lease, if shorter. Estimated lives
range from one to forty years: '

Bank-Owned Life Insurance: The Company has purchased life insurance policies on certain key
executives. Bank-owned life i insurance is recorded at its cash surrender value, or the amount that
" can be realrzecl ' ‘ ‘ : :

Income Taxes: Income tax expense is the total of the current year income tax due or refundable

and: the change in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are the

expected future tax amounts for the temporary -differences between carrying amounts and tax.
_bases of assets and liabilities, computed using enacted tax rates. A -valuation allowance, if needed,
~ reduces deferred tax assets to the amount expected to be realized. '

Real Estate Owned: “Assets acquired through or instead of loan foreclosure are initially recorded
at the lower of cost or fair value less estimated selling costs. If fair value declines subsequent to
foreclosure, a' valuation allowance is recorded through expense. Costs after acquisition are . .
expensed :

LongLT erm Assets: Office properties and equipment and other long-term assets are reviewed for
impairment when events indicate their carrying amount may not be recoverable from future
undiscounted cash flows. If impaired, the assets are recorded at fair value. '

(Continued)
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’ . PVF CAPITAL CORP , '
- NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS
Years ended June 30, 2004 ZOQ3 and 2002 ‘

“NOTE1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AN D RELATED
. MATTERS tContmued) .

. Statements of Cash Flows: For purposes.of the consohdated statements of cash flows, the
. Company considers cash and amounts due from deposrtory institutions, interest” bearing
-+ deposits, and federal funds sold with or1g1nal maturities of less than three months to be cash .~
" equivalents. Net cash ﬂows are reported for NOW and passbook savmgs accounts, and K
- advances from borrowers

- Stock Compensatron Employee compensahon expense under stock option. plans is reported

- using the intrinsic value method. No stock-based compensatlon cost is reflected in net income, as -

~ all options granted had an exercise price equal to or greater than the market price of the

- unclerlymg stock at the date of grant. The following table 1llustrates the effect on net income and

. earnings per share if expense was measured using the fa1r value recogmtlon provisions of FASB
' Statement No. 123 Accountzng for Stock-Based Compensatzon ' ‘ '

‘ 2004 , 2003 S 2002
Net income asreported . s '6,9;10,054 E 8096 456 5 7173309
Deduct:” Stock-based compensation expense . - : -

. determined under fair value based method - A - 100,135 - 124,135', 104,521
Pro forma net mcome L , L % 6,809,919 3 7972321 $ 7,068,788
Basic earhings per share as reported o S $ o 098 $ 116 $ L 1.02
Pro forma basic earnings per share =~~~ " §$- . 097 5 - 114§ 1.01
Diluted earrlings per shareasreported s 0.96 - 114 5 100
Pro forma diluted earr‘u‘ngs per.share - \ 095 $ *'1.12 $ - 0.98

’ The pro_forma effects are computed using option prlcmg models, usmg the followmg

weighted- average assumptlons as of grant date }
: e

2004 .. 2003 . - 2002
Risk-freeinterest rate. = , o _ : 376 % . 3.50 %} . 473 %
Expected option life . o7 year‘ls' o 7 years . 7years .
Expected stock price volatlhty L o 2978 % . 3500 % - 37.00 %
D1V1dend yield - et ' ‘1.919 %2500 % . 273 %

Earnings- Per Share: Basic earmngs per share are calculated by d1v1dmg net income for the
period by the werghted average numbér of shares of common stock outstandmg during the
period. The assumed exercise of stock options is mcluded in the calculation of dlluted earmngs
‘per share ' S

o (Continued)
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PVF CAPITAL CORP. .
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
© - Years en_ded June 30, 2004, _2003 and 2002 '

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND RELATED
MATTERS (Continued) : .

- The per share data for 2004, 2003 and 2002 are ad]usted to reflect the 10% stock dividends
declared June 2004, ]une 2003 and June 2002

~ Loss: Cont1ngenc1es Loss. cont1ngenc1es 1nclud1ng cla1ms and legal actions arising in the

~ordinary course of business, are recorded as liabilities when-the likelihood of loss is probable
" and an amount or range of loss can be reasonably estimated. Management does not believe
there now are such matters that will have a matenal effect on the f1nanc1al statements

‘Loan ‘Commitments and Related F1nanc1al Instruments F1nanc1al 1nstruments include L
“off-balance’ sheet credit instruments, such -as commitments to make loans issued to meet
* - customer financing’ needs The' face amounit for- these items represents the exposure to loss,
*. before considering customer collateral or ability "to ‘repay. Such financial instruments are
recorded when they are funded ' |

Instruments, such as standby letters of cred1t are cons1dered f1nanc1al guarantees in accordance -
w1th FASB Interpretatlon No 45. SRR

Restr1ct1ons on Cash: Cash on dep051t with-another 1nst1tut10n of $348,000 and $1 096,000 was.
required to meet regulatory reserve requlrements at ]une 30, 2004 and 2003, respect1vely These’
balances do not edrn interest. -

_ Fair Value of Financial Instruments: Fair values.of financial instruments are estimated using
relevant market information and other assumptions, as more fully disclosed in a separate note.
Fair value estimates involve uncertainties and matters of significant judgment regarding interest
rates, credit risk, prepayments and other factors, especially in the absence of broad markets for

© particular items. Changes in. assumptrons or in market conditions could s1gan1cantly affect the
estlmates

Operating Segments While the Cornpany s chJef dec151on-mal<ers momtor the revenue streams of
the various Company products”and services, the 1dent1f1able segments are not material and
operations. are managed .and financial performance is evaluated on a Company-wide basis.
© . Accordingly, all of the Company s f1nanc1al service operat10ns are cons1dered by management to .

be aggregated in one reportable operatmg segment ‘

Reclassmcatlons Certam reclass1f1cat10ns have been made to the prior- year amounts to conform :
to the current year presentatron « -

\ (Continued) «
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- N OTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
' Years ended June 30, 2004, 2003 and 2002 o

NOTE 2 - SECURITIES

Securities held to maturity at June 30, 2004 and 2003 are 5dmai2ed as follows:

|

2004 |
: ) ! Gross ~ Gross Estimated
Carrying Unrecognlzed Unrecognized =~ - Fair
~Amount . Gain - Loss Value
Unite‘d States agency securities . - - $ 27,500,000$ : - % (100,025) $ 27,399,975
Due after one year through five years $ 27,500,000 % 1 . - 5 (100,025) $ 27,399,975
-2003 L
, Gross - . Gross Estimated
~Carrying  Unrecognized Unrecognized Fair
- Amount i Gain " Loss’ Value
Municipalbond | 0§ 32528 -8 _ s 337
Due within one year . | $ 332528 . =% - § -~ 3305

: There were no sales of Securities for the years ended ]une 3}0, 2004, 2003-or 2002.

At year end 2004 and 2003, there were no holdings of secuntles of any one issuer, other than the
U.S. Government and 1ts agenc1es, in an amount greater than 10% of shareholders’ equity.

~ Securities with unrealized losses at year end 2004 not recog‘nized in income are as follows:

Less than 12 Months .. Total

~ Fair Unrecognized - Fair Unrecdgnize'd
Descrjjltion of Securities Value " " Loss _ Value- ’ Loss

United States agericy securities  $ 27,399,975 § (100,025)  $ 27,399,975 $  (100,025)

Unrecognized losses on these securities have not been recogmzed into income because the securities
are of high credit quality and management has the intent and ab111ty to hold them until maturity and
- the unrecogmzed losses are attributable to changes in 1nterest rates.

oo _ (Continued) | :
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NOTE 3- MORTGAGE BACKED SECURITIES

Mortgage backed securities held to matunty at ]une 30,2004 and 2003 are summarized as follows

2004
' Gross Gross -
Carryrn Unrecognized Unrecognized Estrmated :
i Amoun% Ga%rr\1 I.ro((s;su .Fair Value
FNMA- mortgage-backed securities  $ 35;774,087 $ 5,350 $ -(1/,400;267) . $‘34,379,17O
FHLMC mortgage-backed securities.  1,005202 6,093 - 1,011,295
$‘36,779,289$ 2 .11,443 $ - (1,400,26D $ 35,390,465
Due after tenyears - $367792895 11443 $ . (1400,267) $ 35390465
2003
: Gross ~ .Gross
N Carrymg Unrecognized Unrecognized 'Estimated
v - _Amount . ‘Gain . Loss Fair Value
' FNMA mortgage-backed securities ¢ * 89,7218~ 2909°¢ - — $ 92630
FHLMC mortgage -backed securities 2' 840,822 -~ 98,934 - 2,939,756
$ 2,930 543$  101,843'5 - _ $ 3,032,386

"There were no sales of mortgage-backed securities for the years ended“]une 30, 2004, 2003 or 2002.

Mortgage -backed secur1t1es with unreahzed losses at year end 2004 not recognlzed in income
are as follows

: Less than 12‘Months ' : . Total

Descr1pt10n of Fair . Unrecognized + Fair - . Unrecognized
Mortgage- backed Securltles : Value = - Loss ‘ Value Loss
- FNMA mortgage-backed N L o . :
securities $ 34,286,991 $ (1,400,267) $ 34,286,991 $ (1,400,267)

- Unrecognized losses on these securities have not been recognized into income because the securities
are of high credit quality and management has the intent and ability to hold them until maturlty and
the unrecogmzed losses are attnbutable to changes in interest rates. . -

(Continued)
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 PVF CAPITAL CORP. o
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
' Years ended ]une 30 2004, 2003 and 2002

'NOTE 4 - LOANS RECEIVABLE

'
1

'
!

Loans receivable at ]une‘30,“2004 and 2003,_ consist of the following:

ReaI estate mortgages
One-to-four family re51dent1a1
Home equity line of credit
Multi-family residential
Commercial -

Commercial equ1ty line of credit -
‘Land - :
Construction - residential »
Construction - multi-family
“Construction - commercial
Total real estate mortgages
Non real estate Ioans

© Net deferred loan origination fees
Allowance for loan losses

-
t

- 2004 - 2003

| °$128,209,918 - $139,774,348
. 83505220 - 67,822,058
L 38,776,777 - 40,941,727
175,323,234 146,686,357 - -
38,113,453 - 34,080,887 -
54,047,091 52,962,675
| 70,832,624 73,160,279
{ , - 217,378
15,678,754 16,496,096
' 604,487,071 . 572,141,805
13,951,135 11,760,916
618,438,206 583,902,721
(3380;681) - (3,034,766)
.(4,376,704) - (3,882,839)
1 $ 610,680,821 $ 576,985,116

i
I
I

|

A summary of the changes in the allowance for loan losses for the years ended Iune 30, 2004 2003,

and 2002 is as follows:

. Beginning balance

Provision charged to operatlons
Charge-offs

Recoveries

Ending balance .

i»'2"004 - 2003 2002

$ 3882 839 $ 3,901, 839 $3,520,198

: ]597300 . .= 558,000
(132,435) - (19,000)  (206,078)
29,000 - - . 29719

$ 4,376,704 $ 3,882,839 $3,901,839

,“34 L
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NOTES TO: CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
‘ Years ended ]une 30 2004 2003 and 2002

. NOTE 4 - LOANS RECEIVABLE (Continued)

- The following is a summary of the principal balances of nonperfornnng loans at June 30:

_ . KT 2004 2003
Loans on nonaccrual status: ’ o ' ‘
- Real estate mortgages: L -
One-to-four family re51dent1al o % 4 707 428 $ 3 072,917
‘Commercial - L - 4,455, 529 2,879,445
Multi-family residential - R A 137,085
_Construction and land . N I 1,469,754. " 1,347,905 -
Total loans on nenaccrual 'status L o 10,632,711 7,437,352
Loans past due 90 days, Stlll on accrual status
Real estate mortgages: S : o - o :
One-to-four family reSIdentIal I » o 69,703, ' -
“Comumercial - R o . © 432941 0 . -~
. Constructionand land . . - - e o .= 275461
Total nonaccrual and past due loans o .. $ 11,135,355 $ 7,712,813

At June 30, 2004 and 2003, the recorded investment in loans, which have been identified as
~ being impaired, totaled $7,865,000, and $7,172,000, respectively. Included in the impaired
amount at June 30, 2004 and 2003, is $706,131, and $1,095,934, respectively, related to loans W1th
a correspondmg valuation allowance of $200 000, and $234,719, respectwely

Average 1mpa1red loans for the years ended June 30, 2004 2003 and 2002 amounted to $7,926,000,
$9,172,000, and $5,101,000, respectively: The ‘Company recogmzed $165,300 and $406,900 in
interest on 1mpa1red loans in 2004 and 2003. No interest was recognized on 1rnpa1red loans in

-(Continued) .
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years ended June 30, 2004 2003 and 2002

NOTE 5- MORTGAGE BANKING ACTIVITIES s

» Mortgage banking activities, net, mcludmg gains and losses on sales of loans, for each of the years
_inthe three year period ended ]une 30, 2004, consist of the following:

2004 2003 . 2002
. Mortgage loan servicing fees ‘ ‘ %1 1,761,286 % 1,446,168 $ 1,116,929
Amortization and changes in valuation allowance L
for mortgage servicing rights : I 1(2,388,888) (3,251,114) -~ (1,112,817)
Gross realized: ' ! :
" Gains on sales of loans _ T o ‘ ‘ 6,930,590 8,214,611 3,079,814
Losses on sales of loans o ‘ ©(L,670,427)  (1,487,596) (98,502).

$54632561- ‘$ 4,922,069 $ 2985424

At June 30 2004 and 2003, the Company was servicing | ‘whole and participation mortgage loans
_ for others aggregating $746,787,300, and $658,967,272, respectwely These loans are not reported
as assets. The Company had $11,755,302, and $20,143,571 at June 30, 2004 and 2003, respectively,
~of funds collected on mortgage loans serviced: for others which is included in accrued expenses
and other liabilities. !
Originated mortgage servicing rights capltallzed and amortlzed during the years ended ]une 30
2004, 2003 and 2002 were as follows _— s : o
| , 004 2003 2002

Beginning balance - B : : T8 4,655,182 § 3,255,147 $ 1,284,678
Originated - L 3762551 3,981,149 3,083,286
- Amortized : " - 1(3,058,888)  (2,581,114)  (1,112,817)
g Ending balance -~ n _ » - % 5358845 § 4,655182 ‘$ 3,255,147
" Valuation Allowance - T ‘ L : S »

* Beginning balance - e . % 1 670,000 $ - % -
* Additions expensed : BN - . 670,000 - =
Reductions credited to expense - ' T | (670,000). : - —

Ending balance _— ' % - % 670,000 $ =

NOTE 6 - OFFICE PROPERTIES" AND EQUIPMENT

Office properties and equlpment at cost, less accumulated deprec1at10n and amortlzatlon at _7
June 30, 2004 and 2003 are summar1zed as follows: - '

2004 2003
Land and land improvements = ) ) o } - 1,034,892 % . 847,500 -
‘Building -and building improvements S B , 5,576,225 4,702,678
- Leasehold improvements o ' A o 5,699,721 4,966,034
Furniture and equipment : ' L. 10,471,403 8,436,598
S ‘ B . 22,782,241 18,952,810
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization I P (8,893,849) +(7,396,891) -

$ 13,888,392 $ 11,555,919

(Continued)
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- NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years ended June 30, 2004, 2003 and 2002

: .NOTE 7

DEPOSITS

Deposit balance’sat June 30, 200/4' and 2003 are summarized by interest rate as follows:

2003

2004
. Amount ) Amount - %
NOW and money market accounts - I -
Noninterest bearing =" = 3 16429334 3.1% $ 14,682,098 2.8%
Interest bearing 0.245-4.00% 59,054,708 112 - 66,389,265 126
: : , ‘ : 75484,042 143 81,071,363 154
Passbook savings - - 1.00 - 2.50% + 46,726,011 89 43,191,519 8.2
Certificates of deposit 050 -1. 99% 109,995,876 209 . 71,825960 136 -
2.00-299 155,925,736 29.6 . 100,173,672  19.0
300-399 . 66,107,497 126 147,737,107 281
- 400-499 . 50,336,514 9.6 53,456,947 10.2
.5.00-599 - 15,459,083 © 29 20,956,710 - 4.0
6.00-6.99 - 4,837,859 09 .'6,283,529 1.2
7.00-7.99 1,533,292 03 . 1651935 03
8.00 - 8.99 . 86,804 0.0.. 80,185 . 0.0
‘ C . 404282661 76.8 402,166,045 - 84.6
- $526/492,714 100.0% $526,428927 100.0% -
. Weighted average rate on deposits 219% . 2:61%
2004 2003
. Amount % Amount %
Remalmng term to maturlty of | : ‘ '
‘certificates of dep051t S o S . v
. 12 months or less 0 $304,107,729  75.3% $249,316,121 - 62.0%
13 to 24 months . 60,283,357 149 115,880,269 288
25 to 36 months 22,398,689. 55 13,613,069 34
- 37 to 48 months 17,492,886 4.3 23,356,586 58
- $404,282,661 100.0% $402,166,045 100.0%
Weighted average rate on certificates of deposit 2.78% 3.23%
. (Continued)
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS
Years ended ]une 30 2004, 2003 and 2002.

NOTE 7 - DEPOSITS (Continued)

Time deposits in  amounts of $100 000 or more totaled approx1mately $119 851, OOO and
$109 893,000 at ]une 30, 2004 and 2003 respect1vely , : ST :

B _ Intere_st expense on deposits i is s_umrnarrzed as follows: o -
‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ B 2004 2003 2002

NOW accounts s 2764565 899,621 - 1,079,276
Passbook accounts T : 227,222 470,504 660,260

Certificates of de‘p'os(it Lo SR 10,847,687 13,799,377 19,255,467
L : o ' . $.11,351,365 $ 15,169,502 '$ 20,995,003 -

" NOTE 8 - ADVANCES FROM THE FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK OF CINCINNATI |

Advances from the Federal Hnme Loan Bank of Cincinnati (“FHLB"), with maturttie,s and interest

- rates thereon at June 30; 2004 and 2003, were as follows:
" Maturity - : | o Interest rate =+ | 2004 . 2003 .

. July1,2004 - s L $ 150000008 .~
February 2006 - ' 605, - . 39,831 123,220
February 2008 . . o 537 . - 10,000,000 10,000,000
March 2008 . - . 564 . . . 10,000,000 10,000,000
March 2011 =~ - .. 394 - 50,000,000 * 50,000,000

- May2011 -~ - 416 - 50,000,000 50,000,000
Lo S SR S ‘ $135,039,831 $ 120,123,220
 Weighted average interest rate .~ ' Cov : 3.96% 4.29%

- Each of the advances, -exc‘ept the_‘a‘dt/ance maturing in July 2004 and “February 2006, is a

" convertible fixed-rate advance. Each of these is convertible at the option of the FHLB to LIBOR. '

Alternatively, if the conversion option is exercised, the Bank could repay these advances without

_ prepayment penalty. The Bank maintains two lines of credit totaling $130,000,000, with the

. Federal Home Loan Bank of Cincinnati (“FHLB”) The $100 000,000 repurchase line matures in

_ 'October 2004. At ]une 30, 2004, $15,000,000 was drawn on the repurchase line of credit. The Bank
has chosen to-take daily advances from this line, with the 1nterest rate set dally The $30,000, OOO
- cash management line matures in October 2004. [ : o

In order to-secure these advances, the Bank has pledged mortgage loans with unpa1d prifcipal -
- balances aggregating approximately $308,369,000 and $113 341,000 at June 30,2004 and 2003,

respectively, plus FHLB stock. In addition, at ]une 30 2003 $21,000,000 in overmght cash was
pledged for such advances |

: o . (Continued)
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINAN CIAL STATEMENT S
Years ended ]une 30 2004 2003 and 2002

NOTE9 - SUBORDINATED DEBENTURES AND NOTES PAYABLE.' . )
On March 8, 2002 one of the Company s subs1d1ar1es obta1ned a $3. 4 rrulhon term loan with a -
remaining unpaid prmc1pal balance of $2.5 million from another federally insured institution to
refinance the Company’s Solon headquarters building. The note carries a variable interest rate

" that adjusts to LIBOR plus 230 bas1s points. The loan matures -on March 15, 2007. The loan is
' guaranteed by the Company

Prrnc1pal repayments on the rote are scheduled as follows

2005 ST % 85470

2006~ S 92520
2007 - 2,308,260
$ 2,486,250

. In June 2004, the Company formed a special purpose entlty, PVF Capltal Trust I (“Trust”), for

~_ the sole purpose of issuing $10,000,000 of variable-rate trust preferred securities. The Company

" issued Subordinated Deferrable Interest Debentures (“subordinated debentures’ ") to the Trust in .
exchange for the proceeds of the offering of the trust preferred securities. The trust preferred
security carries a variable interest rate that ad]usts to LIBOR plus 260 basis pornts At June 30,
‘ 2004 the interest rate was 4.20%. :

.The subordmated debentures are the sole asset of the trust. The trust preferred securities will

_ mature June 29, 2034 but may be redeemed by the Trust at t par, at its option, startrng June 29,
2009. : : :

' ('Conti‘nued)}" .
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NOTE 10 - FEDERAL INCOME TAXES.

The prowsron for federal income taxes differs from the amounts computed by applying the U.S.
federal income tax statutory rate to income before federal income taxes. These dlfferences are

u reconc:lled as follows: o .
: 2004 2003 ‘ 2002

Amount Yo : '-?A‘mount % Amount = %
Computed expectedtax .~ $ 3,616,061 35.0% $ §4,277,'077 35.0% $ 3,783,018 35.0%
Increase (decrease) in tax o Lo : o :
‘resulting from: : v ' ‘ ; ‘ o
Benefit of graduated rates (103,316) (1.0) ' (100,000) (1.0) (100,000) (1.0) . .
Tax credits - (111,646) (L1) (111,646) (0.9) (111,646) (1.0

- Other, net 20,450 0.2 . 58333 06 63941 0.6

$ 3421549 33.1% I$»’3§4,1-23,764 33.7% $ 3,635,313 33.6%

The net tax effects of temporary d1fferences that give rise to s1gmf1cant portlons of the deferred tax
' assets and 11ab1ht1es at ]une 30, 2004 and 2003 are: -

S
o

2004 2003
Deferred tax assets: _ ' - o ‘ . :
Loan loss and other reserves , : $ - 1,420,079 $ 1,294,629
Deferred compensatlon R ‘ 566,264 426,964
Unrealized gains on loans held for sale , ‘ — - 364,130
"~ Other ) ' o 47,637 36,909
Total gross deferred tax. assets . " 2,033,980 2,122,632
Deferred tax liabilities: - T . _ T :
Deferred loan fees, net - S . , ‘ 357,693 - 358,953
- FHLB stock dividend - =~ o 1,366,273 1,187,603
‘Originated mortgage serv1cmg asset T 1,822,007 - 1,354,962
- Fixed assets v : o A 962,627 - 728,809
~Other- . ' S : - 354,766 . 187,666
Total gross deferred tax liabilities D 4 863,366 - 3,817,993
Net deferred tax liability - % - (2,829,386) $ 0 (1,695,361)
- A valuationallowance is established to reduce the deferred tax asset if it is more likely than not

that the related tax benefits will not be realized..In management’s opinion, it is.more likely than -
not that the tax benefits will be realized; consequently, no- valuation allowance has been
estabhshed as of June 30, 2004 or 2003

(Continued)
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years. ended June 30, 2004, 2003 and 2002

NOTE 10 - FEDERAL INCOME TAXES (Contlnued)

Retamed earnings at June 30 2004 and 2003 1nc1ude approxrmately $4,516,000 for wlnch no
provision for federal income tax has been made. The related unrealized deferred tax liability was
- approximately $1,535,000 at June 30, 2004 and 2003: This amount represents allocations of income -
during years prior to 1988 to bad debt deductions for tax purposes only. These qualifying and
nonqualifying base year reserves-and supplemental reserves will be recaptured into income in the
event of certain distributions and redemptions. Such recapture would create income for tax
purposes only, which would be subject to the then current corpbrate income tax rate. Recapture
“ would not occur upon the reorganization, merger, or acquisition of the Bank, nor if the Bank is
merged or liquidated tax-free into a bank or undergoes-a charter change. If the. Bank fails to
quahfy as a bank or merges into a nonbank entlty these reserves w111 be recaptured into income.

NOTE 11 LEASES '

The Company leases certain premises from unrelated and related parties. Future minimum
payments under noncancelable operating leases with 1rut1a1 or remaining terms of one year or
“more con31sted of the followrng at June 30 2004:

Leases W1th Leases Wlth

: L " Unrelated . Related ° “Total

Year ending June 30, - ~Parties ~ Parties Leases
2005 - .. 564,960 $ 199,807 $ 764,767
12006 : 561,200 . 199,807 761,007
2007 . R ~- 559,200 - 199,807 759,007
2008 - o 7 478296 - 160,617 - 639,213
2009 .. o - 409,426 141,472 - 550,898
Thereafter : 502,837 . 583,334 1,086,171

Total minimum lease paymenrs $ 3075920 $__ 1485144 § 4561063

Durmg the years ended ]une 30, 2004, 2003, and 2002 rental expense was $695 307, $647 596, and
$555,030, respectlvely e .

(Continued)
' 41



o these mstruments was 1mmater1al

* PVF CAPITAL CORP
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
" Years ended June 30, 2004, 20@3 and: 2002 '

* 'NOTE 12 - LOAN COMMITMENTS AND OTHER RELATED ACTIVITIES

* In the normal course of business, the Bank enters into commitments with off-balance sheet risk to
~ meet the financing needs of its customers. Commitments to extend credit involve elements of
credit risk and interest rate risk in excess of the amount reé:ognized in the consolidated statements
- of financial condition. The Bank’s exposure to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the
other party to the commitment is represented by the contractual amount of the commitment, The

Bank uses the same credit.policies in making commitments as it does for on-balance sheet

- instruments. Interest rate risk-on commitments to extend credit results from the possibility that
* interest rates may have moved unfavorably fiom the pos1t1on of the Bank since the time the
, -commltment was made.. :

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no
violation of any condition established in the.contract. Comrrutments generally have fixed
expiration dates of 60 to 120 days or other termination clauses and may require payment of a fee.
'Since some of the commitments may expire without be1ng drawn upon, the total commitment
amounts do not necessanly represent future cash requlrements ‘ ' '

- The Bank evaluates each customer’s cred1tworth1ness on a case-by-case ba31s The amount of
_ collateral obtained by the Bank upon extension of credit is based on management’s credit
evaluation of the applicant. Collateral held is generally resrdentlal and commercial real estate.
‘ The Bank’s lending is concentrated in Northeastern Ohio, a;nd as a result, the economic conditions ;
- and market for real estate in Northeastern Ohio could have a 51gmf1cant 1mpact on the Bank

At ]une 30, 2004 and 2003, the Banl( had the followmg comrmtments

2004 2003 -

‘Comrmtments to sell mortgage loans in the secondary market $ 10,841,600 $ 89,630,300 .
Commitments to fund variable-rate mortgage loans .~ . 28,618,869 12,669,150 -
Commltments to fund fixed-rate mortgage loans S R 29,805,425 . 66,782,101
Commitments to fund equity lines of credit . . 82,028,000 © 68,445,000

‘Undisbursed portion of loan proceeds - S 72,042,000 59,763,000

- The fixed- rate loan comrmtments have mterest rates rangmg from 4.25% t0.7. 25%

At June 30 2004, there were $4,329,428 of outstandmg standby letters of credlt The fa1r Value of

(Continued) ~ | . . °
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ,
Years ended ]une 30, 2004 2003 and 2002

'NOTE 13- RSEGULAT(\)RY CAPITAL -

‘The Bank is sub]ect to various regulatory capltal requrrements administéred by the federal
banking agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory
and possibly additional drscretlonary actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct
material effect on the Company’s financial statements. Under capital adequacy guidelines and the
* regulatory framework for prompt corrective action, the Bank must meet specific capital guidelines
that involve quantitative measures of the Bank’s assets, liabilities, and certain off-balance-sheet
" items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices. The Bank's capital amounts and

classrf1cat10n are also subject to quahtat1ve ]udgments by the regulators about components, risk
welghtmgs, and other factors. . :

* Office of Thrift Supervision (“OTS") regulations requires savings institutions to maintain certain
minimum levels of regulatory. capital. An. institution that fails to comply with its regulatory
capital requirements must obtain OTS approval of a:capital plan and can be subject to a capital -
directive and certain festrictions on its operations. At June 30, 2004, the minimum regulatory
 capital regulatlons require institutions to"have equity capital to total tanglble assets of 1.5%; a
-minimum leverage ratio of core (Tier 1) capital to total adjusted tangible assets of 4.0%; and a
minimum ratio of total capital to risk weighted assets of 8.0%. At June 30, 2004 and 2003, the Bank
exceeded all of the aforementloned regulatory caprtal requlrements ‘

Regulatlons limit capltal dlstrrbutlons by savrngs institutions. Generally, capital distributions are -
limited to undistributed net income for the current and prior two years. At June 30, 2004, this
limitation was $12,836,000 and is not expected to prevent the Compa.ny from payrng its normal
cash d1V1dends :

The most recent notification from the Office of Thrift Superv151on categorlzed the Bank as well
: 'cap1tal1zed under ‘the ‘regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. To be categorized as-
-well capitalized the Bank must maintain minimum total risk-based, _Tier 1 risk-based, and Tier 1
leverage ratios as set forth in the table. There are no conditions or events since that notification
that management belleves have changed the institution’s category ‘

' .A(Continued) | :
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NOTE 13 - REGULATORY CAPITAL (Continued)

‘At June 30 2004 and 2003, the Bank was in compliance w1th regulatory Capltal requlrements as set
forth below: (dollars in thousands) : t
o l Tler-l Tier-1 Total
Tangible - | Core Risk-Based . Risk-Based
Capital ‘Capital Capital - Capital .

June 30, 2004: - o S |
GAAP capital $ 60716 $ 60716 $ 60716 $ 60,716

 Nonallowable component (58) (58) (58) . (58)
General loan valuatron allowances : - e = 4,177
Regulatory capital =~ $ 60,658 8 60 658 $ 60,658 $ 64,835
) S !
‘Total assets - - s 761443 $ 761443 § 761443 761443
- Adjusted total assets ‘ - 761,385 - 761 385
: Risk-weighted assets . - = 636,040 636,040’ .
. Actual capital ratio ' G 797%  7.97% 954%  1019% -
Regulatory requirement for cap1tal‘ . N : _
adequacy purposes _ 1.50% - - 4.00% 4.00% 8.00%

. Regulatory capital category - o R
- well-capitalized - : |

. equal to or greater than . NA.  .500% 6.00%  10.00%
| lTier—l ‘Tier-l Total
Tangible Core Risk-Based Risk-Based °

Capital ngital Capital Capital

. June 30, 2003: ‘ . o) - :
GAAP capital . S 57656 % 57656 $ 57,656 $ = 57,656

Nonallowable component ' . (108) 1. (108) (108) (108)
‘General loan'valuation allowances - L - L= - . 3,648
Regulatory capital ' $ 57548 % 57 548 $ 57 548 $ 61,19
Total assets , o $ 744,105 $ 744 105 $ 744,105 $ 744,105 '
-"Adjusted total assets = . 743,997 743,997 =
' Risk-weighted assets . " _ - - 580,305 580,305
Actual capital ratio ' - 7.73% 7.73% . 992% °  10.55%
- Regulatory requirement for capital P I
-adequacy purposes © 1.50% - 4.00% 4.00% 8.00%
Regulatory capital category - ' - . S
well-capitalized -

equal to or greater than . NA 5.00% - 600% . 10.00%

o (Continued) |
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NOTE 14 RELATED PARTY TRAN SACTIONS

"~ Loans to principal offrcers, d1rectors, and the1r aff111ates in 2004 were as follows.‘

A Beginning balance $ 5774000
~ New Loans o 1,209,000 -
Repayments - (685,000)
Ending balance ‘ $- 6,298,000

NOTE 15 - STOCK OPTIONS ‘

The Bank offered stock optrons to the d1rectors and ofﬁcers of the Bank under various opnon
plans , :

All'of the options authorized under the 1992 plan have been granted and exercised. The options
- granted under the 1996 plan are exercisable over a ten-year period with vesting ranging from
zero to five years as stated in the individual option agreements. The options granted under the
2000 plan are exercisable over a ten—year perrod and vest 1mmed1ately

- Options were granted at fair market valuej'and, accordmgly, no charges were reflected in
compensation and benefits expense due to the granting of stock options. The excess of the option
price over the par value of the shares purchased through the exercise of stock options is. credlted
to additional pald in capital.

A summary of the activity in the pian is as follows: _ -

2006 2003 . 2002

Weighted Weighted . Weighted |
Average ' Average _ - Average
: Exercise : - Exercise . Exercise
Shares Price Shares Price . Shares Price
' Outstandmg begmnmg of 2 S - N o L -
year. 404,719 $ 751 - 424379 $ 683 608332 5 445
- Exercised - - - (38,118)  .6.68 . - - (72,705) 501 . (263,547) 1.77
Expired o LT - = (5,520) 8.84 E - -
Granted . © .. 43560 - 13.78 - 58,564 9.37 79,594 - 815
- QOutstanding end of year 410,161 $. 825 - 404719 $ 751 . 424379 $ 6.83
Exercisable end of year ~ $ 319,703 $. 7.75 291,084 $ 7.26 . 250,553 $  6.97
We1 hted average fair ' : ‘
alue of options granted ‘ : ‘ ‘ ‘ : ’ _
durmg the year % 406 $ 355 ‘ $ 368
- (Continried)
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. NOTE 15 - STOCK OPTIONS (Continued)

thlohs _outs_tanding at June 30, 2004 were as folloWs:; .

‘Outstanding . . - Exercisable
‘ : : Weighted Average | © " Weighted
‘Rangeof . . . Remaining Loh - Average
" Exercise R : .+ Contractual j ~ Exercise
"~ Price .. - " Number - Life | "~ Number Price
'$514 -$672 . 113300 486 - 108,294. $ 6.01
$739 -$855 197278 502 - . 159,718 7.93
$915 -$1490 . 99583 . . 793 . 51,691 1083

Total . - 4l016F 568 . . . 319703 § 775
NOTE16 - EARNINGS PER SI—lARE "

The followmg is a reconc1hat1on of bas1c earmngs per share to: diluted earnmgs per share for the
) years ended ]une 30: ‘ : : ‘

T 2004 o N
: , ' Per-Share
' 4 Net Income =~ Shares Amount
‘Basic EPS: o , g o ' '
Income available to common shareholders l "$ | 6,910,054 7,021,403 $ - 098
Dilutive effect of assumed- exercrses of stock options . IR 170,005 (0.02)
Diluted EPS: o S o : ‘
Income available to common shareholders $' 6,910,054 7,191,408 $ . .0.96
2003 ' ' .
| A : Per-Share =
Net Income - Shares - Amount
.>Ba51cEPS R R o S "
" Income available to common shareholders N 8,096,456 7,005,054 § - 1.16
~ Dilutive effect of assumed exercises of stock opt1ons L .= - 110713- - (0.02)
Diluted EPS: - o S S R ‘ :
Income avallable fo common shareholders ‘ % 18,096,456 715,767 ¢ - 114
L - 2002 :
l ' ’ : Per-Share -
o ‘Net Income Shares ~Amount
,,'Basrc EPS ' ' : L. ‘ o
Income available to common shareholders cL $. 7,173,309 - 7,013,882 $ 1.02
Dilutive effect of assumed exercises of stock options | . — 183,128 (0.02). -~
Diluted EPS: B _ e
lncome ava1lable to common shareholders e $.17,173,309 7,197,010 $ 1.00

(Continued) o J
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NOTE 16 ~ EARNIN GS PER SHARE (Conhnued)

No optlons were anti-dilutive for the years ended ]une 30, 2003 or 2002 as market price in all cases

was. greater than the exercise pnce, 43, 560 opt1ons were anti-dilutive for the year ended ]une 30,
2004. ‘

NOTE 17 - FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The estimated fair value amounts have been determined by the Company using available market -
information. and appropriate’ valuation methodologles However, considerable judgment is-
necessarily requlred to interpret market data to develop the estimatés of fair value. Accordingly,
the estimates presented herein are not necessarily indicative of the amounts the Company could
 realize in a current market exchange The use of different market assumptions and/or eshmatwn

methodologles may have'a matenal effect on the estimated fair value amounts. '

]une 30 2004 ) . June 30, 2003
Carrying .. Estimated  Carrying  Estimated
- Amount Fair Value Amount-  Fair Value -

" (in thousands) L

‘Assets E . .
Cash and amounts due from T — o
depository institutions- - 4,550 - 4550 . 9,755 9,755
Interest-bearing deposits . . 7 8% - 894 3,946 3,946
Federal fundssold =~ 12,025 - 12,025 . 83,050 . 83,050 -
Securities held to maturity - - .27500 - 27,400 33 - 33
Mortgage -backed securities’ held to . - S )
maturity . . - 36,779 . 35,390 - 2,931 3,032
Loans recelvable held for L ‘ g T '
Investment, net .. 610,681 . 625,210 . 576,985 - 593,829
Loans receivable held for: . ‘ IR '
' Sale, net ' ' ' 11,871 - 11,871 . 33,604 . 34,380
Federal Home Loan Bank stock 10,826 10,826 10,396 10,396
© Accrued interestreceivable, . - - 2664 2,664 2,686 - 2,686
Liabilities: -
- Demand deposits and passbook A \ c ‘
savings . $ (122 210) (122,210) - . (124, 263) (124,263)
“Time deposits - ST R (404, 283) - (405,977) (402 166) (410,934)
Advances from the Federal Home R ' S
Loan Bank of Cincinnati -. - =~ - (135,040) . (139,328) _(120 123) (131,958)
Subordinated debentures . - .0 (10,000) - - (10,000) . ‘ -
. Notes payable . .o (2486) . (2,486) 5, 81 5) (5,815)
- Accrued interest payable oo Lo (465) <L (465) - (46 ) - (466)
- (Continued)
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NOTE 17'- FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

‘ Cash and amounts due from deposztory mstztutlons interest bearzng deposits, and fedeml funds sold. The
carrying amount is a reasonable estrmate of fair value because of the short maturity of. these
1nstruments C ‘ :

' Securztzes and mortgage-backed securztzes Estlmated fair value for securities and mortgage- backed
securltres is based on quoted market pl‘lCES :

Loans receivable held for investment and held for sale. For loans receivable held for sale, fair valueis
estimated using the quoted market prices for securities' backed by similar loans, adjusted for -
 differences in loan characteristics. For performing loans recervable held for investment, fair value
is estimated by discounting contractual cash flows ad]usted for prepayment estimates using
discount rates based on secondary market sources adjusted to reflect differences in servicing and
credit costs. For other loans, cash flows and maturities are lestimated based on contractual interest
rates and historical experience and are dlscounted usmg secondary market rates ad]usted for
 differences in serv1c1ng and Credlt costs.

_ Fair value for significant nonperforming loans is based: ontrecent external appralsals If appraisals

are not available, estimated cash flows are discounted usmg a rate commensurate with the risk-

associated with the estimated cash flows. Assumptions regarding credit risk, cash flows, and.

- discount rates are judgmentally determmed using available market information and specific
borrower 1nformat10n . ) o 5 . :

. - L
Federal Home Loan Bank stock. This item is Valued at cost; wh1ch represents redemptlon value and.
approx1mates fair value. '

Demand de'posits and time deposits. The fair value of demand ijdeposits, savings accounts, and certain
" money market deposits is the amount payable on demand at the reporting date. The fair value of

fixed-maturity certificates of deposit is estimated using discounted cash ﬂows and rates currently

offered for deposits of srmllar rema1n1ng maturities. [ ; :
Advances‘ from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Cincinnati. The fair value of the Bank’s FHLB debt is
estimated based on the current rates offered to the Bank for debt of the same remaining
maturltles ' '

Notes payable and subordinated debentures. The carrying Value of the Company s variable rate note -
payable is a reasonable estimate of fair value based on the current incremental borrowing rate for
- similar types of borrowing arrangements ' : 1‘

-_ Accrued interest recelvable and. accrued interest payable. The Carrymg amount is a reasonable estimate -
of the fa1r VahlL : t :

_ (Continued)
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NOTE 17 - FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Off-balance-sheet instruments. The fair value of commitments is estimated using the fees currently
‘charged to enter similar agreements, taking into account the remaining terms of the agreements
" and the counterparties’ credit standing. For fixed-rate loan commitments, fair value also considers
 the difference between current levels of. interest ratés and the committed rates. The fair value of
undisbursed lines of credit is based on fees currently charged-for similar agreements or on
estimated cost to terminate them or otherwise settle the obligations with the counterparties at the
reporting “date. The carrying. amount and fair value of off- balance sheet instruments is not
significant as of June 30, 2004 and 2003. ’

NOTE 18 - PARENT COMPANY
~ The folloWih‘g are oondehsed statements of financial condition as of June 30, 2004 and 2003 and
related condensed statements of operations and cash flows for the years ended June 30, 2004, 2003

_ and 2002 for PVF Cap1ta1 Corp

CONDENSED'STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION ;

2004 2003

~Cash and amounts due from depository 1nst1tut1ons ‘ ©$.10,126,841 $ 19,459
Prepaid expenses and other assets . - o ’ - 1,396,246 - 1,422,778
Investment in Bank subsidiary " B - 60,715,669 . 57,656,188
Investment in non-Bank subs1d1ar1es ' » S Lo 2,704,429 2,146,364

~ Total assets o g . % 74943185 $ 61,244,789
Accrued expenses and other hab111t1es ) _ '$ 1,582,242 $ 141,653

-Note payable = L - I L - 2,500,000 .
Subordinated debentures ' j S : 10,000,000 =
Stockholders’ equity : R S 63,360,943 58,603,136

- Total hablhtles and stockholders equ1ty o $ 74,943,185 $ 61,244,789

- (Continued)
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~ NOTE 18 - PARENT COMPANY (Continued) -
CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS - -

Income ‘ oo
Mortgage bankmg act1v1t1es o -8
~ Dividends from Bank sub51d1ary -
Other, net

: Expenses .
Interest expense
- General and administrative

Income before federal income taxes and
equity in undistributed net income of sub51d1ar1es
Federal income tax benefit . .
- Income before equity in undistributed -
net income of subsidiaries
. Equity in undistributed- net income of sub51d1ar1es

Net income - ) $

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Operating activities:

Net income * - g S I ‘$‘

Equity in undistributed net income of sub51d1arles
Repayment of advance from sub51d1ary ‘
Other, neét :
Net cash from operatlng act1v1t1es

Financing activities:
Repayment on note payable
Proceeds from note payable _
Proceeds from subordinated debentures
‘Proceeds from exercise of stock options -
Stock purchased and retired

. Dividends paid
Purchase of treasury stock

~ Net cash from fihancing activities

. Net increase (decrease) in cash and
. cash-equivalents ' ,
" Cash and cash equivalents at begmnmg of § year -

- Cash and cash equivalents at end of year : : $

1
. 2004

- 2003

19,459 $

2002
" 16210 5 88,602 5 142140
3500, 000 3950000 © 1,545,000
;3,516,210 4038602 1,687,140
46,847 137483 © 276418
278,931 284,890 . 21429 .
325778 422,373 490,714
3190432 3616229 - 1,196,426
105204 . 112,615 116,951
3295636 - 3728844 1313377
3614418 4,367,612 5859,932
6,910,054 $ 8096456 $_ 7,173,300
| 2004 2003 2002
6,910,054 $ 8096456 $. 7,173,309
(3,614,418) . (4367612)  (5859,932)
1,140,000 440,000 - 1,615,873
| (149706)  (38471) - . (33,581)
4285950 _ 4130373 _ 289,669
(2 500,000) (2,400,000) - (3,050,000) -
- — 3,250,000
10 000, 000 SR oz
256793 162,307 142,377
94211y - _
(1841,130) . (1,654,844)  (1,536,424)
| _ (324,975 (1,639,602)
582145 (4217512)  (2,833,649)
10,107,382 (87,139) 62,020
19459 - 106598 - 4,578"
10,126,841 $

106,598

i

: - - (Continued)
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~ NOTE19 - EMPLOYEE BENEEIT PLANS

401(k) Savm,qs Plan Employees who have reached age 18 and have completed one year of

eligibility service are eligible to part1c1pate in the  Company’s 401(K) Savings Plan. The plan allows .

eligible employees to contribute up to 15% of their compensation with the Company matching up
- to 50% of the first 4% contributed by the employee, as determined by the Company for the
contribution period. The plan also permits the Company to make a profit sharing contribution at
its ‘discretion up to 4% of the employee’s compensatron Partrcrpants vest in’ the Company s
contrlbutlons ratably over six years

The total of the Company s matchmg and profit .shering contribution cost related to the plan for .
~ the years ended June 30, 2004, 2003, and 2002 was $120,722, $104,094, and $89,966, respectively.

Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan: During fiscal year 2000, the Company established a.
Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (“SERP”) to ‘provide additional retirement benefits to
participating executive officers. The SERP was adopted in order to provide benefits to such-
executives whose benefits are reduced under the Company’s tax-qualified benefit plans pursuant
to limitations under the Internal Revenue Code. The SERP is subject to certain vesting provisions,
and provides that the executives shall receive a supplemental retirement benefit if the executive’s
" employment is termmated after reaching the normal retirement. For the years ended: June 30,
2004, 2003, and 2002, the- Company recogmzed expense under the SERP of $445 775, $401,400, and
$223,800, respectlvely ‘ : : _—

~ (Continued) .
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I

‘ NOTE 20 - SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

l . .
- The following is'a summary of the unaudited consohdated quarterly results of operat1ons for 2004
and 2003 (m thousands of dollars, except per share data) (1

Quarters for the year endedlune 30, 2004

First © Second Third Fourth -
Interest income - ) $ - 10,0588 : 9,830 $ 9,576 $ 9,646
Interest expense S 481 4078 - 4097 - 4254 .
: Net interest income o - 5,747 I 5,752 - 5479 5392
Provision for losses on loans o 100 “ 192" 140 165
Noninterest income o 3,312 . 868 -837 1,113
Noninterest expense . . . 4538 4,362 . 4,425 4,246
Income before taxes . : 44217 0 2,066 1,751 2,094
Federal.income taxes ] - ‘ 1,489 - | 716 . 565 652
Net income v $ 2,932 $ L 1,350 $ 1,186 $ =~ 1,442
Basic earniings per share @ $ 042 @ 0195 017 % 0.20
Diluted earnings per share @).- $ 0413 0198 - 016 % 0.20
Quarters for the vear ended June 30, 2003
First Second ‘Third " *  Fourth
Interest income - % - 11,4048 11,299 § 10,415 § 10,364
Interest expense - ' . . 5825 5,317 4,740 4,764
- Net interest income o © 5579 7 5982 | 5675 5,600
~ Provision for losses on loans S T .=
. Noninterest income. _ 750+ 1,838 1597 1,708
-Noninterest éxpense - S 3,801 4,412 4,114 4,181
.  Income before taxes - 2528 | 3,408 3,158 . 3,127
Federal income taxes L o 840 1,151 1,064 1,069
Net Income $ 1,688 $ 2,257 $ 2,094 $ . 2,058
'Basic earnings per share @ $ 0.24 $ o2 $ -0.30 $ 0.30
Diluted earnings per-share @ « $

024 § 032 § 0.29 3~ -0.29

@  The total of the four quarterly amounts may not equal the full year amount due to rounding.

@ After giving effect to a 10% stock dividend, declared on ]uhe 24, 2003 and issued on August
29,2003 and a 10% stock dividend, declared on June 22, 2004 and issued August 31, 2004.
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